%

10.

SPECIAL MEETING AGENDA
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

IIII v I E R I D I A N Economic Development Corporation

economic development corporation October 8,2020 7:30 am
5151 Marsh Road, Town Hall Room

CALL MEETING TO ORDER
MISSION: Set the standard in creating an entrepreneurial culture; be the example for
revitalization of our business districts and be the leaders in building sustainable public/
private partnerships.
APPROVAL OF AGENDA
CONSENT AGENDA
A. Minutes- October 01, 2020
PUBLIC REMARKS
NEW BUSINESS
A. Meridian Township Redevelopment Fund (MRF)- Village of Okemos, LLC
Development Application
OPEN DISCUSSION/BOARD COMMENTS
PUBLIC REMARKS
NEXT MEETING DATE
A. November 5, 2020, 7:30am
ADJOURNMENT



+EST. 1842 «

Charter Township of Meridian

Meridian Economic Development Corporation
5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, MI 48864
Thursday, October 1, 2020- Minutes -DRAFT

Members

Present: Jade Sims, Joel Conn, Treasurer Phil Deschaine, David Ledebuhr, Tom Conway,
Brenda Chapman, Township Manager Frank Walsh, Trustee Kathy Ann Sundland, Mikhail
Murshak, Kimberly Thompson and Adam Carlson

Members

Absent: Shawn Dunham

Others

Present: Neighborhoods & Economic Development Director Amber Clark, Planning Commissioner
Peter Trezise, Community Planning & Development Director Mark Kieselbach

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER

Chair Sims called the meeting to order at 7:30 am and Member Thompson read the mission
statement.

MISSION: Set the standard in creating an entrepreneurial culture, be the example for
revitalization of our business districts, and be the leaders in building sustainable public/private
partnerships.

INTRODUCTION

The New Neighborhoods & Economic Development Director Amber Clark spoke about work in
City of Jackson with the past 10 years spurring recent downtown development. She is recent MSU
grad that moved to Haslett in 2016.

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

MOTION BY MEMBER CONN TO APPROVE THE AGENDA. SUPPORTED BY MEMBER
LEDEBUHR. MOTION PASSES 11-0.

CONSENT AGENDA

a. Minutes-August 6, 2020
b. Financial Report

c. Development Projects



MOTION BY MEMBER CHAPMAN TO APPROVE THE CONSENT AGENDA. SUPPORTED BY
MEMBER CONWAY. MOTION PASSES 11-0.

PUBLIC REMARKS

None.

NEW BUSINESS

a. MABA-Gift Card Program
Director Clark gave a short update on the MABA -Gift Card Program. Itis a $1000 from
MABA, with a match of funds of $1,000 from the Meridian EDC. Chair Jade Sims requested
if Director Clark did receive an update from MABA regarding the gift card program. She
did share that she was in contact with Chaz C and Jen of MABA about whether the gift
cards could purchase alcoholic beverages. Chaz explained that once the agreement and
conditions are signed there is no real way of tracking that purchase. Gift cards are like
cash and should someone purchase a beverage with their food that is an authorized
purchase.

Amber did confirm that the gift card program would be for Meridian township businesses
and would not be eligible for businesses not within the township.

OLD BUSINESS

a. Committee Reports
We plan to reengage the business promotion committee after the election. Director Clark
spoke that she has the recent conversations and work that was started by Ken Lane.

Chair Sims spoke regarding the Communications Department needing to wait until after
the election.

Regarding the school district engagement committee, Director Clark reported the schools
will have some re-engagement from the Township soon. With COVID-19, the golf carts are
on a hold right now.

b. Business Needs Survey
If anyone has changes, please send them to Director Clark and she will work with the
Communications Department to send it out after the election.

TOWNSHIP REPORTS

a. Township Board
Trustee Sundland discussed the following items:
e SUP for Andev group behind Indian lakes neighborhood- senior complex for
independent and assisted living.
e The 2021 recommended budget was approved.
e Pine Village Brownfield Plan considering a $12 million capital investment and a $2
million for brownfield reimbursement -15 year project.
b. Township Manager
e The total investment in the community through August of 2019 was $38 Million
versus $41.6 million in investment through August 2020.

2



e $700k for Redevelopment funds Working with Village of Okemos to get building
down by Dec 15t%. Incentivized interest rates if they act quickly the interest rate
increases. Solar $100k for each year 2018-2019. 2020 for $300k.
Silverleaf 150 homes
Copper creek 125 homes
Silverstone on Powell and Grand River 28 Homes
Buddies Pizza, Anna's House, Harris Nature Center, Marketplace on the Green
ribbon cutting on October 7th at 4:00pm.
c. Planning Commission

Director Kieselbach provided a summary of recent Planning Commission activities.

d. Chair
No report.
e. Staff

e Consumers Energy has some assistance for businesses and residents seeking funds
to pay for utility bills. Director Clark reached out to the PR manager to clarify as
211 is helping to facilitate the income qualified program.

e Following up with MABA about the gift card program,, deadlines getting up to
speed.

e Made many introductions this week with more to go! Yesterday Director
Kieselbach and Director Clark met briefly with LEAP and SmartZone
representatives to get a feel for this upcoming opportunity. SmartZone related to
Local Development Financing Authority administration through MEDC (City of
Lansing, East Lansing and after Board approval Meridian Township).

e The SmartZone is a (TIF) Authority that will establish much like the Corridor
Improvement Authority did with the emphasis on capturing tax increment
increases to divert back to the specified area. Director Lane may have mentioned
this was something he and the Township were working on. The initial Authority's
TIF plan was to capture for 15 years which ends in June of 2021. They will extend
for another 5 years to continue this work and Meridian Township will become a
new member with approval by the board.

e Getting the list of all 42 grantee awards make sure that we send a letter of
congratulations.

10. COMMUNITY REPORTS

a. Meridian Mall
COVID hit and is presenting many challenges. It is a jewel in the CBL properties issues.
They are excited about the Marketplace on the green project. CBL is in a bankruptcy
scenario. They will restructure and will do their best to move forward. JCP has been sold
and they are negotiating to keep the stores open. Paid $660K tax bill. $0 on the property as
of now.

b. Marketplace on the Green
The Market has had a large following and participation. Many vendors are seeing a 200%
increase in sales. The Farmers’ market is a safe way to shop.

c. MABA
Shawn is still on the board. Meetings are monthly no update at this meeting.

11. OPEN DISCUSSION/BOARD COMMENTS

None.



12. PUBLIC REMARKS

None.

13. NEXT MEETING DATE

e November 5, 2020 at 7:30am

14. ADJOURNMENT

Hearing no objection, Chair Sims adjourned the meeting.

4

— A PRIME COMMUNITY

meridian.mi.us



MERIDIAN g

~— - —

To: Meridian EDC Board Members

From: Amber Clark, Neighborhoods & Economic Development Director
Date: October 8, 2020- Special Meeting

Re: Meridian Redevelopment Fund Application—Village of Okemos

Village of Okemos, LLC, on behalf of the Downtown Okemos development project (“Village of
Okemos”), has submitted an application for grant funding from the Meridian Redevelopment Fund
(“MRF”). This project proposes, mixed use development occupying two blocks of real estate in
downtown Okemos, MI. The current balance of the MRF is $532,000. As specified in the attached
application, this project and developers are requesting $85,481.44.

As Economic Development Director, I have reviewed the application and determined that it
is complete and eligible for consideration by the Meridian EDC. The applicant has reduced
the request for funds significantly than what was proposed in the application from
September of 2019. Please see the additional exhibits included with the application including a
memo to explain the details of the project and site locations.

Under the MRF program, the Meridian EDC reviews submitted applications and decides to
approve or deny funding requests. The Meridian EDC may reach a decision on an application over
the course of multiple meetings. If the Meridian EDC votes to approve a funding request,
that approval recommendation will be provided to the Township Board for its consideration.

Based on an approval recommendation from the Meridian EDC, the Township Board will assess
the public purpose of a project and, if approved, hold a public hearing to consider an MRF
application. The Township Board will ultimately decide to approve or deny a funding request.
The Township Board may reach a decision on an MRF application over the course of multiple
meetings.

Representatives of Village of Okemos plan to attend the Meridian EDC’s Special October 8§,
2020 meeting to present the application and respond to questions.

Attachments:

1. Meridian Redevelopment Fund Application—Village of Okemos

— A PRIME COMMUNITY

meridian.mi.us



Village of Okemos

Project Overview

October 5, 2020

The Village of Okemos is a proposed, mixed-use development occupying two
blocks on the West side of Okemos Road in Downtown Okemos. The project
proposes to build 290,206 square feet in five, four to five story buildings on the
two blocks. The current usage calls for 265,128 square feet of residential use, and
25,078 square feet of commercial use, of which 11,843 will be occupied by the
new Douglas J Salon. The current plan proposes up to 287 total residential units
on two blocks. Each block will have a single-level, above-grade, parking deck to
provide parking for residents.



*« EST

D
s

i842 -

N

~—

Meridian Township
5151 Marsh Road
Okemos, MI 48864

P 517.853.4000
F 517.853.4096

Township Board:

Ronald J. Styka
Township Supervisor

Brett Dreyfus
Township Clerk

Julie Brixie
Township Treasurer

Phil Deschaine
Township Trustee

Patricia Herring
Jackson
Township Trustee

Dan Opsommer
Township Trustee

Kathy Ann Sundland
Township Trustee

Frank L. Walsh
Township Manager

11/08/18
Subject: Meridian Township Redevelopment Fund (MRF)
Dear Developers, Land Owners and Business Owners,

Thank you for your interest in the Meridian Township Redevelopment Fund (MRF). The
Township Board and the Economic Development Corporation (EDC) have determined
specific areas for redevelopment and have allotted funds to assist developers, land owners
and business owners to improve the aesthetic, functionality and economic viability of their
properties.

Before you apply, we encourage you to become acquainted with the program objectives
and requirements outlined in this packet.

Each funding application is individually evaluated. Approval for funding will be
determined by, in order; Township staff, the EDC, and the Township Board. Each will
consider the financial needs of the applicant, the degree of public benefit to be derived
from the project being funded, and any other criteria required by Act 338 of 1974.

Intent:

The primary intent of the MRF is to further the economic development goals and
objectives of the Township and the EDC as set forth in its 2017 Master Plan. The funds
are to be used as an economic development tool to retain, expand or attract development
in downtown Okemos (Okemos & Hamilton Roads) and downtown Haslett (Haslett &
Marsh Roads) - see included maps for geographic details.

Applications may be submitted for consideration at any time and will be considered on a
first-come, first-served basis. The MRF program is of indeterminable duration and the
Township or EDC may elect to cease funding new projects at any time or when funds are
depleted.

Eligible Uses:
Projects must be located within the within the geographic boundaries as outlined in
Exhibits A & B.

Funds may be used for a variety of project phases, including but not limited to:
infrastructure improvement (roads, sidewalks or utility improvements), wayfinding,
pocket parks or other place-making amenities (pavilions, amphitheaters, bike racks,
awnings, benches) and other commercial uses permitted under Act 338 of 1974.

Funding Terms and Conditions: Funding may be delivered either by grant or loan at the
Board’s sole discretion based on the merits of the project. Grants will likely be in the form
of reimbursement for approved and completed project expenses. Loan terms, interest
rates and repayment schedule will be made clear in the Townships correspondence when
a project is approved for funding. Funding documents will clarify the need for collateral,
if any, and will require the Township be named in first position for repayment in the
event of default or bankruptcy. The Township may also recommend other funding



mechanisms it has information about or access to. Unless otherwise defined in the
funding documents, once funding is approved and subsequent paperwork has been
consummated, it is expected that the applicant will start the project soon after and
outline the expected completion date. Performance of the applicant will be closely
monitored.

If you have any questions, please contact me at buck@meridian.mi.us or call
517.853.4568. The application, with the attached forms and supporting documents can
be emailed or mailed to:

Meridian Township Redevelopment Director
¢/0 Economic Development Director

5151 Marsh Road

Okemos, MI 48864

Sincerely,
Chris Buc
Economic Development Director

meridian.mi.us

— A PRIME COMMUNITY
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community.



w \% [ ]| [
& — |
] @@

m i
B —

Edson St
/gotter St
/S:haLw St

~ Haslett Rd "

\MI \J

School St

T

Franklin St

LTTT




/

8107 ‘6 Arenuqayq

Red Cedar Rjyer

1S JU3y|

y1bd
uosnb.uay

\




« EST. 1842 -

MERIDIAN ? MERIDIAN REDEVELOPMENT FUND (MRF)
0 S /

TOWNSHI P&l APPLICATION
bl

Step 1. Create a development plan with renderings that describe the project, purpose of the
request, why it is needed and important to the community, and the nature of the enterprise. The
development plan should include all elements of the project plan as defined under MCL 125.1608.

Step 2. Submit a completed application, including supporting materials and renderings, to the
Economic Development Director (EDD). The EDD will review your application for completeness.

Step 3. Staff will determine eligibility and feasibility of the project. The EDD may also work with
the applicant to clarify any ambiguity.

Step 4. If the application meets the criteria as determined by the EDD, the project will be placed on
an upcoming meeting agenda of the Meridian Township Economic Development Corporation
(EDC). The EDC meets on a monthly basis.

Step 5. With the assistance of the EDD, the applicant will present the project funding request to
the EDC Board at the scheduled meeting. Depending on the size and scope of the request, the
Board may require multiple meetings to garner support for the project. The EDC Board will then
make a decision about your application.

Step 6. If the EDC votes to proceed with the funding request, the EDD will add the project to an
upcoming Township Board meeting agenda, where the EDD, the EDC Board Chair and/or the
applicant will present the project and funding request. The Township Board typically meets twice
per month. The Township Board will assess the public purpose of the project and, if approved,
hold a public hearing as required by the State Act. Depending on the size and scope of the request,
the Board may require multiple meetings to garner support for the project.

Step 7. If the funding request is approved, Township attorneys and staff will prepare the
appropriate loan or grant documents. Applicants will receive a commitment letter summarizing
the conditions of the funding agreement, including the required use of the funds, whether the
funds are a grant or loan, and repayment terms, where applicable.

Step 8. The grant or loan closing will occur and the project can begin.



Meridian Redevelopment Fund (MRF)
Application
2

Section 1:

Company Name: Village of Okemos, LLC

Primary Contact: Will Randle

Title: Authorized Agent

Address: 2410 Woodlake Drive Suite 440 Okemos, MI 48864

Office Phone: NA
Mobile Phone: (517) 580-2550

E-Mail: Will@truenorthdevco.com

Corporate Form: (LLC, S-Corp, C-Corp, Sole Proprietorship, Partnership, Other):

LLC
Corporate Officers & Titles:

NA
Company Description (who are you and what do you do?):

Real Estate Development special purpose entity

Section 2:

Describe the project in its entirety (location, extent, character, etc.) and why it benefits Meridian
Township and its residents. Include the component you are requesting funding for:

See Exhibit A - Memorandum from Advanced Redevelopment Solutions dated Septen

What is your estimate cost for the entire project? Provide, in detail, your personal financial
position and general funding or financing sources for this project:

See Exhibit A - Memorandum from Advanced Redevelopment Solutions dated Septen

When do you plan to commence and complete work?

See Exhibit A - Memorandum from Advanced Redevelopment Solutions dated Septen

Will your end product create jobs? How many, part-time or full-time? Wage range?

Full-time: over 100, Tenant Base Identification and Selection in Process. Part-time: L



Meridian Redevelopment Fund (MRF)
Application
3

Please provide the names and municipalities of any projects you've completed within the past
five years:

Bath Township- The Rocks student housing apartments/ Meridian Township- Elevati

List three professional references of people who understand or are involved in your current or
past projects:

Name: A J Patrick

Organization: KEBS Engineering
Phone: (517) 339-1014

E-Mail: gjpatrick@kebs.com

Name: Eric Helzer

Organization: Advanced Redevelopment Solutions
Phone: (517) 648-2434

E-Mail: ephelzer@msn.com

Name: Greg Presley

Organization: Presley Architecture
Phone: (248) 320-0785
E-Mail: will@truenorthdevco.com

Section 3:

Project Plan Requirements:
The location of existing streets and other public facilities within the project:

See Exhibit B - Project Overview and Approved MUPUD Drawings

The location, character, and extent of the categories of public and private land uses both
currently and any proposed changes within the project, including residential, recreational,
commercial, industrial, educational, and other uses:

See Exhibit B - Project Overview and Approved MUPUD Drawings

The legal description of the project real estate:
See Exhibit C - Eligible Property Land Title Survey



Meridian Redevelopment Fund (MRF)
Application

4

Describe any existing structure, amenity, or feature to be demolished, repaired, or altered:

See Exhibit A - Memorandum from Advanced Redevelopment Solutions dated September 30, 2020.

Describe the repairs or alterations, and an estimate of the time required for completion:

See Exhibit A - Memorandum from Advanced Redevelopment Solutions dated September 30, 2020.

Describe any construction stages planned and the estimated time of completion of each stage:
See Exhibit A - Memorandum from Advanced Redevelopment Solutions dated September 30, 2020.

Describe any parts of the project to be left as open space and the use contemplated for the space:
See Exhibit B - Project Overview and Approved MUPUD Drawings

Describe any desired zoning changes and changes in streets, street levels, intersections, and
utilities:
See Exhibit B - Project Overview and Approved MUPUD Drawings

List any persons who will manage or be associated with the management of the project for at
least one year:

Will Randle

Will the project will be leased or sold at completion?
Leased

Will there be any sale or lease of municipal property?
NO

Name of person or entity who will own or lease the project and for whose benefit the project is
being undertaken (if other than the applicant):

See Exhibit D - Consents for Access to Property. It is important to note that the Applicant currently owns a
majority of Block 2 and controls its balance as well as controls all of Block 1. Attached Exhibit D evidences
the ability of the Applicant to perform the Scope of Work described in Exhibit A on all of Blocks 1 and 2.

Estimate of the number of persons residing in the project area and the number of families and
individuals to be displaced:

Residents Currently in Project Area - 450+
Residents that will be Displaced in Project Area - 0



Meridian Redevelopment Fund (MRF)
Application

5

If any families or individuals are to be displaced, provide required demographic information and
a housing relocation plan:

NA

Please add any additional information that will help the EDC or Township Board evaluate your
request:

The requested $85,482 from MTRF will help support the $691,304 from EGLE Grant being used toward the
Asbestos Abatement/Demolition.Additionally, the Owner has committed up to $231,511 towards the Asbestos
Abatement/Demolition.See attached Memorandum from Advanced Redevelopment Solutions dated 9/30/20.

Construction projects must commit to paying the prevailing wage and fringe benefit rates for the
same or work as determined under 1965 PA 166, MCL 408.551 et seq.

My signature below certifies that all the information contained in this application is true and

complete. I authorize the Meridian Township staff to verify the information contained on this
application by contacting the references given.

M /{/j’% 10-05-2020

Applicant Signature Date

Village of Okemos,LLC by Will Randle, authorized agent

Applicant Printed Name

S— A PRIME COMMUNITY
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. RS




EXHIBITS

Village of Okemos, LLC



EXHIBIT A

Advanced Redevelopment Solutions
Memorandum dated September 30, 2020
Request for the use of the Meridian
Township Redevelopment Fund (MTRF)
Village of Okemos
Blocks 1 and 2 Parcels



ADVANCED REDEVELOPMENT SOLUTIONS
PO Box 204, Eagle MI 48822 MEMORANDUM
Tel 517.648.2434

ephelzer@msn.com

To: Will Randle - True North Development (TND)
From: Eric P. Helzer, EDFP, Principal - Advanced Redevelopment Solutions (ARS)
Date:  September 30, 2020

Subject: Request for the use of the Meridian Township Redevelopment Fund (MTRF)
Village of Okemos Redevelopment Project - Hamilton and Okemos Roads
Meridian Township, Okemos, MI 48864

Per the request of True North Development (TND), Advanced redevelopment Solutions (ARS) has prepared
a summary for the request to the Meridian Township Economic Development Corporation (EDC) for use of
the Meridian Township Redevelopment Fund (MTRF) towards tasks and costs in support of activities to
protect public infrastructure and to support the Village of Okemos's (Village) infrastructure and
improvements needed around the proposed Village of Okemos Redevelopment Project (Project).

BACKGROUND

The proposed two-phase mixed-use redevelopment Project is on three underutilized, abandoned, vacant
and contaminated Village blocks and will be comprised of multiple three to five-story buildings with
integrated parking. The mixed-use recreation of the Village of Okemos with major Infrastructure
Improvements is transformative in nature and will bring Retail, Restaurant, Commercial, Office and
Residential Uses, adding over 100 jobs, and adding approximately $117 million in new capital investment
to the Village. Phase 1, subject of the MTRF Project Application, consists of the redevelopment of Blocks 1
and 2. See Attachment A for Blocks 1 and 2 existing building and site illustration.

Over the past few years, and more recently due to the recent COVID-19 pandemic outbreak, the economy
has shifted significantly, and the township has identified Downtown Okemos as:

e acritical redevelopment area in need of blight elimination;
e an area with businesses closing, resulting in a dwindling tax base;

e having parcels with environmental contamination that pose as a threat to human health and
the environment and are barriers to support safe and economical redevelopment, and;

e anarea where previously proposed redevelopment projects have failed on key Village
blocks due to the aforementioned issues.

The proposed redevelopment Project Phase 1 will help position Downtown Okemos toward becoming a
great downtown destination and place to live, shop and work. Upon completion of the proposed Project’s
Phase 1, other new developments and increases in value due to private investments/improvements beyond
the proposed two (2) Block area is certain to occur thus increasing taxable value and adding even more
jobs.



Will Randle - True North Development
Request for the use of the Meridian Township Redevelopment Fund (MTRF) - Village of Okemos Redevelopment Project
Hamilton and Okemos Roads, Meridian Township, Okemos, MI 48864

REQUEST

The Village of Okemos Redevelopment Project has before it large and difficult to finance costs to ready
these properties for redevelopment. In an effort to address a large portion of these costs, with the support
and at the request of the Meridian Township Brownfield Redevelopment Authority, the Project received an
award of a $1.3 million Brownfield Grant and a $1 million Brownfield Loan from the Michigan Department
of Environment, Great Lakes and Energy (EGLE) to revitalize and safely reuse the Project properties. A
majority of the awarded EGLE funds will be used to address soil and groundwater contamination by leaks
from former gas station’s underground storage tanks and a former dry cleaner and through a Grant/Loan
Amendment a portion of these EGLE funds will be allocated to address Asbestos Abatement and Demolition
costs. The balance of the Asbestos Abatement and Demolition costs needed will be funded by the
Developer. However, there are certain costs that are for public benefit during and after the Demolition
work that are the subject of the request to use the MTRF.

The MTRF requested use of funds include Sheeting and Shoring to protect utilities and roads along
Hamiliton and Okemos Roads, Sidewalk Removal and Replacement, and a 4-foot Strip of Concrete/Asphalt
removed from back of sidewalk and replaced with 4-inches of Topsoil/Seed/Straw mat to green the two
roadways estimated at up to $85,482. No costs towards the private Developer's activities for any
environmental or non-environmental activities (i.e. Asbestos Abatement, Demolition, Site Preparation or
Private Infrastructure Improvements) are included under the MTRF request. Attachment A to this
memorandum includes two figures identifying the existing improvements (buildings and sites) that will be
demolished this fall to eliminate the blight and the locations for the aforementioned uses of the MTRF on
Blocks 1 and 2. Below is a summary table of the costs associated with the uses of the MTRF.

Page 2 of 4 MEMORANDUM September 30, 2020



Page 3 of 4

Will Randle - True North Development

Request for the use of the Meridian Township Redevelopment Fund (MTRF) - Village of Okemos Redevelopment Project

Hamilton and Okemos Roads, Meridian Township, Okemos, MI 48864

MTRF REQUESTED USE OF FUNDS

Meridian
.. Lo Completion Season Townshi
Eligible Activities s / P
Year Redevelopment
Fund
Il. NON-ENVIRONMENTAL ACTIVITIES: MICHIGAN STRATEGIC FUND (MSF) ELIGIBLE ACTIVITIES
Demolition Activities
Building Demolition (Below Grade-Inc. Basements, Footers and Foundations and cut/cap all Utilities)
Block 1 (1 Basement w/ Sheet/Shoring and 1 Slab On-Grade) $8,587.20
2138 Hamilton Rd.-Restaurant Floor 1/Apartments Floor 2
Shoring/Sheeting Allowance to protect utilities and roads along Hamiliton and Okemos Roads (1 Fall 2020
Bldg)
Block 2 (4 Basements w/ Sheet/Shoring for 3 Basements) $16,302.00
2143 Hamiliton Rd.-Ace
2137 Hamiliton Rd.-Bottoms-up
4661 Okemos Rd.-Retail
Shoring/Sheeting Allowance to protect utilities and roads along Hamiliton and Okemos Roads (3 Fall 2020
Bldgs)
Site Demolition
Block 1 $4,241.68
4 foot.Strlp of Concrete/AéphaIt remgved f.rom back of Sidewalk and Replaced with 4-inches Fall 2020/Spring 2021
Topsoil/Seed/Straw Mat (inc. 2 watering trips) as per plans
Block 2 $13,859.96
-f i | f Si | ith 4-inch
4 ootvStrlp of Concrete/Aspha t rem(?ved from back of Sidewalk and Replaced with 4-inches Fall 2020/Spring 2021
Topsoil/Seed/Straw Mat (inc. 2 watering trips) as per plans
Sidewalk Removal and Replacement
Block 1 Winter 2020 $9,739.80
Block 2 Winter 2020 $12,986.40
Demolition Activities Subtotal $65,717.04
Eligible Activities Estimated Total $65,717.04
Contingency (10%) S 6,571.70
Subtotal S 72,288.75
General Requirements, General Conditions & Fees (10%) S 7,228.87
Subtotal S 79,517.62
Project Management (7.5%) S 5,963.82
ESTIMATED GRAND TOTAL $85,481.44

For reference, Attachment B includes the total Blight Elimination & Pad Ready Budget to prepare the
Project site for redevelopment, not including the required environmental, site preparation or infrastructure
improvement activities and costs. Additionally, this budget identifies the sources of funds toward the
estimated costs. All costs shown are for budgetary purposes only and are a preliminary engineers
estimate of probable costs that are subject to competitive bidding in the future to secure the lowest
most competitive costs and thus the estimates in Attachment B and above table will change.

MEMORANDUM

September 30, 2020



Will Randle - True North Development

Request for the use of the Meridian Township Redevelopment Fund (MTRF) - Village of Okemos Redevelopment Project
Hamilton and Okemos Roads, Meridian Township, Okemos, MI 48864

SCHEDULE

The planned schedule, which is subject to EGLE Grant Amendment and EGLE Grant Work Plan approvals, is

as follows.

Tasks - Blight Elimination & Pad Ready Schedule Due Date
Complete Hazardous Materials and Pre-Demolition Assessment 10/23/2020
Prepare and Issue Bid Specification Packages -

1. Hazardous Materials Abatement and Regulated Materials
Removal
2. Demolition 10/26/2020
Execute Grant Agreement - MTBRA/Developer 10/26/2020
Receive Bids, Evaluate Bids and Make Award Recommendations -
1. Hazardous Materials Abatement and Regulated Materials
Removal
2. Demolition 11/02/2020
Award of Contracts -
1. Hazardous Materials Abatement and Regulated Materials
Removal
2. Demolition 11/06/2020
Receive EGLE Grant Amendment Approval 11/06/2020
Submit EGLE Grant Work Plan - Demolition (and if needed include
Hazardous Materials Abatement) 11/09/2020
Complete Hazardous Materials Abatement and Regulated Materials
Removal 11/20/2020
Receive EGLE Grant Work Plan Approval 11/20/2020
Begin Demolition 11/30/2020
Complete Site Restoration 05/01/2021

If additional information is needed, please contact Advanced Redevelopment Solutions.

ATTACHMENTS:

A - Blocks 1 and 2 Existing Improvements Blight Elimination Figures

B - Blocks 1 and 2 Blight Elimination & Pad Ready Budget

Page 4 of 4

MEMORANDUM

September 30, 2020



Attachment A
Blocks 1 and 2
Existing Improvements
Blight Elimination Figures



/ “TTs
y ~ Asphalt Hatching

BLOCK 1 /

/' Concrete Hatching
I [ eSS LR o
Building is not / /- [ s,
being [ iy ) F ™~
Demolished, N PR - o
at this time A . L j 2 B A A
~~~~~~ ~ 3 /

Remove 4 Ft Strip of

Concrete/Asphalt behind :
back of Sidewalk and Sheeting and
replace with 4" Topsoil / Shoring to
Seed and Mulch, include , protect utilities
two watering trips ~_ | @nd roads




Already
Demolished Concrete Hatching

Asphalt Hatching

Properly Abandon
Ground Water Well

........ >
,\/\
......... \\\ / \\
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ > \\
........... >
a4
P
E38(N4
2/
\4
1-STORY g //
N s ATon Ro. W/
~ (N /
™~ ~ Qv $33
(\4 / §q—'
BRICK BULDING Qv / Q. & g
#4661 OKEMOS RD. (\4 / X&. s
O / %

(N /| XE%
~~~~~ N /& 55%
~~~~~ AL / O9<y2
""" N &S
NS
/ g0

Y /
y / Sheeting and
/ Shoring to
protect utilities
and roads

Remove 4 Ft Strip of
Concrete/Asphalt behind
back of Sidewalk and
replace with 4" Topsoill
Seed and Mulch, include
two watering trips




Attachment B
Blocks 1 and 2
Blight Elimination
&

Pad Ready Budget
(as of 9-30-2020)



Line
Item #

Engineers Opinion of Probable Costs for Budgetary Estimating Purposes Only

BLIGHT ELIMINATION & PAD READY BUDGET - VILLAGE OF OKEMOS

Meridian
| o Completion Season Block 1 Block 2 Townshi|
Eligible Activities g Y 4 . . EGLE Grant Developer P
ear Estimate Estimate Redevelopment
Fund
1I. NON-ENVIRONMENTAL ACTIVITIES: MICHIGAN STRATEGIC FUND (MSF) ELIGIBLE ACTIVITIES
Demolition Activities
Building Demolition (Above Grade)
Block 1 (2 Buildings and Universal Waste) $51,101.21] $48,936.81] $2,164.40) $0.00]
2138 Hamilton Rd -Restaurant Floor 1/Apartments Floor 2 Fall 2020
4695 Okemos Rd.-Pharmacy Fall 2020
Block 1 Universal Waste Package, Transport & Disposal Fall 2020
Block 2 (4 Buildings and Universal Waste) $84,226.73) $73,358.73 $10,868.00) $0.00]
2143 Hamiliton Rd.-Ace Fall 2020
2137 Hamiliton Rd.-Bottoms-up Fall 2020
4661 Okemos Rd.-Retail Fall 2020
4675 Okemos Rd.-Marc Bldg.(Bank) Fall 2020
Garage and Shed Fall 2020
Block 2 Universal Waste Package, Transport & Disposal Fall 2020
Building Demolition (Below Grade-Inc. Basements, Footers and Foundations and cut/cap all Utilities)
Block 1 (1 w/ Sheet/Shoring and 1 Slab On-Grade) $27,908.40) 19,321.20] $0.00] $8,587.20]
2138 Hamilton Rd -Restaurant Floor 1/Apartments Floor 2 Fall 2020
Shoring/Sheeting Allowance to protect utilities and roads along Hamiliton and Fall 2020
Okemos Roads (1 Bldg) @
4695 Okemos Rd.-Pharmacy Fall 2020
Block 2 (4 w/ Sheet/Shoring for 3 Basements) $103,789.40| $87,487.40) $0.00] 16,302.00]
2143 Hamiliton Rd.-Ace Fall 2020
2137 Hamiliton Rd.-Bottoms-up. Fall 2020
4661 Okemos Rd.-Retail Fall 2020
Shoring/Sheeting Allowance to protect utilities and roads along Hamiliton and Fall 2020
Okemos Roads (3 Bldgs) @
4675 Okemos Rd.-Marc Bldg.(Bank) Fall 2020
Garage and Shed Fall 2020
Site Demolition
Block 1 $72,468.Z8| $68,226.60) $0.00] $4,241.68|
Site Features Cut Flush to Grade and Removed from the Site Fall 2020
4 foot Strip of Concrete/Asphalt removed from back of Sidewalk and Replaced with 4-inches .
Topsoil/Seed/Straw Mat (inc. 2 watering trips) as per plans Fall2020/5pring 2021
Miscellaneous Loose Debris across Site Fall 2020
Slab on Grade Concrete Removal, Trucking and Recycling Summer 2021
Asphalt Removal, Trucking and Recycling Summer 2021
Block 2 $123,885 .86 110,025.90) $0.00] $13,859.96]
Site Features Cut Flush to Grade and Removed from the Site Fall 2020
4-foot Strip of Concrete/Asphalt removed from back of Sidewalk and Replaced with 4-inches .
Topsoil/Seed/Straw Mat (inc. 2 watering trips) as per plans Fall2020/5pring 2021
Miscellaneous Loose Debris across Site Fall 2020
2143 Hamiliton Rd.-Ace Potable Well Removal and Abandonment Fall 2020
Slab on Grade Concrete Removal, Trucking and Recycling Summer 2021
Asphalt Removal, Trucking and Recycling Summer 2021
Engineered Class Il Sand Backfill & Compaction (1 Foot Lifts, 4" Below Sidewalk)
Block 1 $17,037.07) $17,037.07] $0.00] $0.00]
2138 Hamilton Rd -Restaurant Floor 1/Apartments Floor 2 Fall 2020
4695 Okemos Rd.-Pharmacy Fall 2020
Block 2 $65,993.76] $65,993.76) $0.00] $0.00]
2143 Hamiliton Rd.-Ace Fall 2020
2137 Hamiliton Rd.-Bottoms-up. Fall 2020
4661 Okemos Rd.-Retail Fall 2020
4675 Okemos Rd.-Marc Bldg.(Bank) Fall 2020
Garage and Shed
1"-2" Stone Placed and Rolled (4")
Block 1 Winter 2020 $9,607.31] $9,607.31] $0.00] $0.00]
Block 2 Winter 2020 $28,765.42] $28,765.42] $0.00| $0.00]
Sidewalk Removal and Replacement
Block 1 Winter 2020 $9,739.80) $0.00] $0.00] $9,739.80)]
Block 2 Winter 2020 $12,986.40) $0.00| $0.00| $12,986.40)
Health and Safety Plan(s) - General Contractor Fall 2020 $1,352.75) $1,352.75] $2,705.50] $0.00| $0.00]
Demolition Activities Subtotal $189,214.83 $421,000.32 $531,465.71 513,032.40 565,717.04
Lead and Asbestos Ab Activities*
Asbestos
Block 1 $62,200.00| $0.00| $62,200.00) $0.00]
2138 Hamilton Rd.-Restaurant Floor 1/Apartments Floor 2 Fall 2020
4695 Okemos Rd.-Pharmacy Fall 2020
Predemolition Hazardous Materials Survey Fall 2020
Hazardous Materials Oversight, Monitoring & Reporting Fall 2020
Block 2 $100,250.00f $0.00| $100,250.00] $0.00]
2143 Hamiliton Rd.-Ace Fall 2020
2137 Hamiliton Rd.-Bottoms-up Fall 2020
4661 Okemos Rd.-Retail Fall 2020
4675 Okemos Rd.-Marc Bldg.(Bank) Fall 2020
Predemolition Hazardous Materials Survey Fall 2020
Hazardous Materials Oversight, Monitoring & Reporting Fall 2020
Health and Safety Plan(s) - General Contractor Fall 2020 $1,250.00f $1,250.00] $0.00| $2,500.00] $0.00]
Lead and Asbestos Abatement Activities Subtotal 563,450.00 $101,500.00 50.00 $164,950.00 50.00
Eligible Activities Estimated Total $252,664.83 $522,500.32 $531,465.71 $177,982.40 $65,717.04
Contingency (10%) S 25,266.48] S 52,250.03] $ 53,146.57| S 17,798.241 § 6,571.70
Subtotal S 277931.32] S 574,75035] S 584,612.28 | S 195,780.64 | S 72,288.75
General Requirements, General Conditions & Fees (10%) $ 27,793.13| $ 57,475.03| $ 58,461.23| 19,578.06| $ 7,228.87
Subtotal S 30572445 S 632,22538| S 643,073.51 | S 21535870 | S 79,517.62
Project Management (7.5%) $ 22,929.33) $ 47,416.90] $ 48,230.51| S 16,151.90| $ 5,963.82
ESTIMATED GRAND TOTAL $328,653.78 $679,642.29 $691,304.02 $231,510.61 $85,481.44
NOTES:
All costs shown are for budgetary purposes only and are a preliminary engineers estimate of probable costs subject to competitive bidding in the future to secure the lowest most competitive costs and thus the above estimates will change.
* Estimate is a preliminary engineers estimate of probable costs and is subject to completion of a Predemolition Hazardous Materials Survey.

Advanced Redevelopment Solutions

as 0f 09/30/2020

Page 1 of 1



EXHIBIT B

Project Overview
and
Approved MUPUD Drawings
Village of Okemos
Blocks 1 and 2 Parcels



Village of Okemos

Project Overview and Approved MUPUD Drawings

As of October 5, 2020

The Village of Okemos is a proposed, mixed-use development occupying two
blocks on the West side of Okemos Road in Downtown Okemos. The project
proposes to build 290,206 square feet in five, four and five story buildings on the
two blocks. The current usage calls for 265,128 square feet of residential use, and
25,078 square feet of commercial use, of which 11,843 will be occupied by the
new Douglas J Salon. The current plan proposes up to 287 total residential units
on two blocks. Each block will have a single-level, above-grade, parking deck to
provide parking for residents. See attached Approved MUPUD Drawings.



srnedle 'Wa 88YZ 6102/92/9 BMPBTLT+9"SZLE6-3\BMP\SZLEBNEBNT

%9ETE = 45 696'CL1/ 45 0FS°9S = FVHIN0D 9018
¥S0594y = ¥0013 ISL WOWINNCD

JSoses = H004 IS WN3QISH
FOVE00 SNATG

" e E XOvEL (58 0N 0 0N YOVEL3S 90a 001
4908 sovauss 505 w0
g ase sovasss 0 e
) T ey TSI I o

A5 Siv'pl = V3NV IVIONINNOD — . s - = B = o gy W
EEH e ; : T ; M..I..L,u
5038 05 'SINn 28 5038 92_SLNn 0% ;

TS TS , S

F\Lr\\h\\h \\\\\ |

OW/SLINN 009 = SO 2/SUNN 021 = ALISNIO Hovaias odRive
a91 = sq38 (WO 30W .99 Q3LLYd - oneEng Tt 2 s
0zl = sinn 3NNIAV 3HONQYY -l (WY 30 99 GALLYd ~ Onend)

w3y ssouo

(S3RV 002) T 0B . ATIRAAV Sk
B I E— 1 INAY YRGSV | —— 7 —
IT

3Ny WUNIOS3Y

= VARV VoA i

Q¥ LLTISVH 9liT Q¥ YO ATION 95T

2ul “sa3x 971 SOW3%0 NMOLNMOQ
HOAIAYNS/HIINIONI “LN3MD y

55 0277 = vawv ssow gS 0oy = | vawy ssow
3 Szey = vaw VOMIND IS 0S5 = VA VONINOD - |
ey - o loon 1e JEote T Vel uoom s i
Sa38 be SINN 02 H I /
FoNoTS 3 T -
O¥/SLIN 12725 = SOV 66'1/SLINN S8 = ALISN3D EE - [ | ovaL3s oga L _H_
v = o 3 %o | B G0
= si B mw H Hna 7 7 o Wm_ m & .
D TR i | |- 7
R E B
9W/SLNN BE°1S = STV 65/SINN SOT = ALSNID TIVA3IO E | ‘R
33 08575 = ¥ WORINNOD W01 g g9 || N 3 55
1 T = VA ohaenes wior B = 2 ] %
S & ]! o
= Siwn ioL E i
1 w0 e 418 St L ZM001g A
"ININGOTINSO 35N G5 0X0d0Na gy — = 7 m i
VIVO 6 - 9 L o
84 Q3N0Z | 7 ? wa 1 m
an N
; Tonvy T 05 | 'R
Y I
0552085 (£15)+d — 8 R 0d aNOZ
0v88Y N ‘LIFISVH 9887 IN_'SONIO H 4 8 B
]
E

7 B0 993 10 11 9411 U PIPI0SR1 SO “WOBIOIN A}UNog WOUBU "OIPLSH 4O dSUMEL ‘(oYWK
10 360IIA Al53wio)) SowRKQ 10 360U 'S O Ul I T 101 ‘66 ton Uy P b T 5101

sovllss oos|
R gt sintions]

(1102 "5t 1enbnw poion "SNYIGSHIZZ “oN MueuwIGD Houaby ani vorouEuRiL AQ papAGsd 3Y)

TyIINGIS O
prelias 99 doud

v 9078

(Lomisia ><._zu>o NMOLNMOQ)
0d G3N0Z

(LORLSIQ AYTNIAO NMOLNMOG)
20 G3INozZ

NVOIHOIN ‘ALNNOD WYHONI ‘dIHSNMOL NVIQIIN
soway O JO A3e[[IA

404 Nv1d dndniv

piowplay wo o

55 0sos = vawv ssow
FEOLTE - vau INGOSIY 4552075 = y3 ssowo
330269 = vaw MoMINNGD FETEE - vawy INAOSH
33 oze's = wauy oot 15t S 0556 = v ool isi
Se38 62 'SINN 52 saasesmnzy A b ke et T T i e pheem
2 SwoTa A
20 @3N0Z
45 #yTiy = vaw ssow sSesSs = vauv ssow
SR T o anson AT T vawy Winaoa , 0d G3N0Z o1 pu o oo

§2L86 OT1 "SON3MO NMOLNMOQ 'A3T3 BYNO 40 dOL A3SOdONd 00008 9/1%
# gor A8 a3zioHLNY| NN ONINOLLIONG B = %0018 LSNEHL v
010 133ks| O e 1s0¢ = IAA davm 3
ok = 2.
INvHOAR 3013
20 quouy o] o = s 84 Ganoz - v T oo - 3
5 M - o 3 sonoo30 = {3 I ALY — — — — —
NV1d TVEIO P —
s omor: = @ V0H 40 3NN MUND 3 — —— 3 —
SOwoY ) JO 9Te[[IA oo oses o - b e
'0086- 18692 ud 5 908 61015 wmwoswa = [ (53) 3I0HNYIN )
%5 o - 5 03504044 =
B0 IIoUsION WV1S303d ALALC (M3N) TIOHNYA .
L¥08-6EE-LIS XVA ¥10I-6EE LIS "Hd SUINVI 6152 WM AnE = YIS WHOLS 0350d0¥d  —gy——@—————
vesy IN “LITISVH ‘OYOY LLTISVH 91T oS ot = K SIS AUVLNYS 3SOU0Nd —mg—— @ —
ens
skavns o wava N ‘SEIY | —cnnn °-0 ) Lo annowe = B SNVHEZAO SNKTIng =~ NN BV 0350404 —g— - -
"ONITINONS S SNOISIA3Y Tod or = & NOLLYAZI3 ¥NOLNOD ONILSIX3 = _¢®~ SNOILVATT3 '1X3 %
- NOLYATTS 1045 ONUSX3 = " NI WIS X3 —3y — S— — —
61~21~9-ndnn-sz.26-3 MLvas s = e NV SRV X3 —g o ——
NY1d SMONY3dNI/SNONY3d INVHOAH B9 = D w0 = B SHNOLNOO 13 aNaEoaT
NY1d NHOLS s LNONYTD RIS = Po e - [
e NoSNaNG g 1nodswaoc = amones - [
¥ < .
i - NSvaHOLY: = 8 @ swhesy = ] QYO NOLTAYH ONY_ I0N3AY JHONGHY 40 LNVQYD
NYId TIVE3AO i = k hun X
ST 63 " o 7 sosnn o = "o s - sl Rl e o o
‘2 B TOHNYA ORLOTE = O TS 0L LON INISIE = —A——
i) 5 N - 30 TI0Mvd ATEHLNOS LW 3N NO NGV
Q303 INYM IOVAS S6 ] g H FIOHNY 30VNIVAC = ° GILON Sv NoM GNNOJ = o JUONG¥Y 40 305 LSIH '310d ALMLN 30IS ISVIHLAOS “IVN Hd
ONIEYd 348 05 + (58 1Z TON) SIOVAS 05 = G30A0¥d SIOVES WLOL 5, g H TOHNY ANVLINVS = © 4¥O LW ¥YE 2/t 135 = . (980AVN) [S'9¥8 = A3 2F SVAHONIE
SIoves ¥s = (€2 X ) 133S-NO S/ 53 B QY04 SONDIO L9s¥# INIGTING 40 HLNOS Z9F.
g5 | =E s eI TV ‘V0M SON3Y0 40 30S IS 'T10d ALMLN 3OS LS “WWN Sd
NNV e 05 + SIovas ooy e i mm | 55 H 1NOH4 NOLLVAVA3S WILLNIA .81 % NOLVAVAZS (680AVN) 07258 = AT3 i HRVAKONGE
SIvas 67 = 0z X 6 H 8! (LONLSI AYHINO NMOINMOQ)L-———  ~==~—7 E z o
Sves 1L - oo i A pAE N s, e
(48 £ 0N) SI0VeS 81z = 3\ 1hIHEEvE o | i pr} 11E
CIIRCE DRV 23l ml iz |
% 3 » | 29 @3Noz
SHVASEES = Gz - 423 = ONDIV 3MIN0I WIOL %R 2 ]
= 2 £ T wa o ovais ovowvs 0
NOONG3Y 20%S 52 = 2/05 = M £ e 1z ovowve o e
SI0VAS 218 Z/30¥S | = ONDRIVA 38 H0J NOLLINGZY ONINEYS £ _
H sanen oves 56 Soves 0 s
Sows vze _ wio @
STNGS 12 = NN 000L/S @ TMONINWOD '4'S S8BT 2 NS o 99 ovaLs
(S39vavo S30N70X3) '4'S SBE'Zy = IS FIBVSN “IVIDNIANOD o Lo B 00 H0ud HINGS.
SToves oy = Z x Sin S0z
Nz s oz Sovaans sromsaam v 200 Suctoe o Auederd osars o
VIVG NV 129(QNS 32U} OJUO SHUBLIDOIOUS

2riss = AN M a0 08
L7158 = AN 3 d0¥ 08
B9'9ge = A3
2514 FIOHNY NEOLS

2709 = AN W G0N 08

1614 F0HNVA ReOLS

L0058 = “A3T3 SWE30 40 doL
Z058 = AN S don .9
7758 = A3 i

051k NSvE HoLY)

2608 = A3 SE30 40 dOL
SUves = ANI 3 08,00
cgses = A3

NS HOLVO

Ly's58 = ATT3 SE30 40 doL
SUOE8 = AN 0 01
20068 = ANI'S 404 .zt

z9u58 = N33
Lyl NSV HoLYD
Lvsse = A313 anns
558 = ANIN 9nd .9
9958 = AIT3 i
Ov# NSV HOLY)

€968 = ANI M 0¥ 81

oid NSE KLY

v 1 saice 0y e ot Sior s (e o - :
ooy Ko ooty 1 o e o 1 o 5 s oo e 3 S - H
- 105 Q100 01 - TEESTON g PG, AT gm0
(c102 ‘st enny poop ‘swvisypizz o weunse LT KO e
“huodwo) 23uoins IoUSRON APPLS Aa Jspun A2UaBy SN UORDUSUDIL AQ PPINOID Sy) od b
E 5158 = w0 on g
[ ‘

N N B L

ciok Son e e - s &

5590 = M M a8 e
89908 = ANI S dOA .8 oM TTOHNYA AOLS

S0U59 = AN 3 GN 8
Lg'50 = 313 Wi
Zuz# TIOHNVI ABVLINYS

22928 = AN M BN 8
STEE = ANIS N 8

05068 = AN N GOn 8
E croce = A3 anns

VEE S WM NS oefs o MBS
Tamcs = NI iy ragh = AT N
128 SOHNYH AN IS e v 1o
05628 = AN 3 dON S 4008 = AT SME0 40 doL
sz = AN KN c8 7" op S BTS doh O
ozt TGNV AN NS S i ol
SO'SE8 = ANIM N .9 gy = A3 SWEI0 0 dOL
SE5E = NS QN8 ecors & AN S ov 00
W08 = ATI WY Syone = ANI N dow 01
cozh ToHMv VIS BEh = AT R
L1158 = AN M N 8 SO NSYE 1S
LT = ANTIONIS  sries = anm o 81

87c8 = AN 3 dOA 8

2028 0NV VIS L01F ST0HNYA AEOLS

SIFOINFANT 935 X3




sPnedle W TE6YZ 102/92/9 BMPBTLT+9"52LE6-3\BMP\SZLEBNEBNT

OT1 'SONDIO NMOLNMOQ

G2.C6
# gor ‘A8 Q3ZWOHLNY |
e B0
T I T
- 5
48 uous oy O =1 3OS

NY1d NOISNINIG

SOwdQ JO 93e[[IA

andon 61-52-9

0086-18£-697 d
U0 IOEION

LY0B-6E5-L1S XV3, ¥IOI-BEELIS “Hd
OyE8Y N 'LLTISVH ‘IVON LLTISVH 91T

ONI ‘SE3M

9018 61015,

SN 61-92-F

e
Gnann ©'61-"

SNOISIA3Y

SAINUNS ONVT NVAYS
‘ONITINONT S

IREZCAT
61-21-7-andn—sz.56-3

$30VdS ONDRvd 3518 40 ¥IBNNN S3L0N0 N/

SIS ONDRVA @) X 21 10 FHNN dFs0dr¥d sauoNEa [0]
STNS NIV I1 X 6 0 HHINN ds0ardd sauonaa (0)
SIvds 4/d 5T WA sonaa ()

SINLS 4/d 40 HHNN STUONTd

ONIIMYd 38 05

(48 12 "1ONI) S30¥dS ¥0S = 300N S3DVdS TVLOL
s3ovds v = (£2 x 8) LIFIS-NO
ONIM¥Yd 3X8 8L
S30vdS ¥Z¢ ¥10L
530vds 91 = ESINES
S30VdS 8 = 48
S3vds ¢ = 0T X .6
S3VdS 1L = 81 x 0L
(48 £ 70NN S3OVAS 91 = T3ATT LNINISYE
T XoomE
ONIIIV] I8 28

S3ovds 9zl WLOL

S30VdS § =

S30VdS 9 -

S3VdS 7L =

S30VdS 001 =

Tvas o
dVIW NOILVIOT
Loz1 08 o 0 _IWJ aLs
e === SN VAP
Eii
or = .1 IWIs

E

i

e
N

\

.
g
B
§ [N
_—_

A

(W0 30 89 G3LLYId ~ OrTeNd)

(Wo¥ 30M 99 G3LLYId — onand)
1334LS NOLNIO

1334LS NOLNND

4 30M 99 GLIVId — SRL
| L33IS I0NVAAN

)

(0¥ 30M 66 GILLYId ~ OENA)
Qavoy NOLNYH

S30vds_ONDRIVE
TR

sex g @ T

WOy M 99 qALVId

- onend)
3NNIAV 3HONQYY

STVIOL ONDRIY NI
TINNOD 0N DNDRIE
L3RISNO ONUSHG

o

1IN0 ONINOLIONOD 8% = |
1s0e= .
[CEE—
s - w TR SNORRINGD
M- w 334 SN0NARIA
waINOMOTE = @ Wvaoevno
Torow = @ SM VIR
wmoswa - RUOTT aNNONEAIINN
IS0 ALF = w NOISIA3TL ONNONOAINN
Jm A= — INOHTTEL GNNO¥OUIONN
WNOIS Dladdval = X 3NN SV9
1Hon annoks = > SNYHEZAO ONIGTNE
T0d HOr = & NOWVATT3 ¥NOLNOD ONLSA
04 AU = g NOWVATTS 10dS ONLSKA
ww- e Avid vav
INVHOAH B = D 03
L0ONYTTO AVLINYE = g T
1nodsNmoC = AA3HINCD
NSVEHOLC = B @ LvHasY
TOHNH INOHATL = O 0034
TIOHNYA OMIOTE = @ TS OL LON JONVISID
TOHV TV = © @LoN sv Nowl aNnod
TOHN AVLINYE = © 2¥0 WM WvE Z/L 138

%

SUIIS TV
NOMJ NOLLVAVG3S WOLNIA B1 % NOLVAVAIS
VINOZINOH o1 3AVH TIvHS ¥3LVA LON

y

S30vdS INDRIV

T
X 8@ SIS DRIV
Ve
fx 8

[

0¥ 30M 99 GALLYTd — onBnd)

L I scovas_onowva
£ X8 @

TRiYd

INNIAV- 3HONGHY | — —
T

o

NVOIHOIN ‘ALNNOD WYHONI

=l

L
‘dIHSNMOL NVIQIN3W
sowdy () JO A3e[[IA

404 Nv1d dndniv

T
1 Tl i,f Sgasaan)
= o
HIIP=s——————=— = L
=" """ "y W a4 #Us Il m »-
| I |
1 L]
1| ,
1 5008
¢ T 5
| S i
r SR L (@l 2 i i
[ =rsw @,m o mm w
N Z Sz z R
a o| | || Pl NN :
iz3 T4 £ I
sEEEL 2 |- |
- SHRERERT | ETTTTTT IR T e !
i i 3 g g
N (W 4 ErET @] 2
P e~ s B0 m -
) Ea s W A i
7 - B H I
& s z & 3
74 \Y, By u [ Iy m _
i 8 B aae | :
5 :
. v ste S | HW _
— ‘5 , “W.&
E =\ | ——
&l = \ =" (WO 30M 99 GILLV1d - ONaNd)
8 = \ =" QVON SON3’O
= = \ e i e
N - = | x\\V\“V 3

“AT73 84MD 40 dOL Q3S0dOMd
%0078 LSNAHL
INWVA HELYA
INVHOAH 4

3NN ALy3dodd
AVM 30 LHOR 0v0Y
QY0¥ 40 3N HANZD

LNINESVE ALMLn
(x3) FT0HNTH

‘&5 035008d

(M3N) 3T0HNYVI

HINIS OIS 03SOc0Nd
HIVGES AMVLNYS 03500084
NIYW ¥31YA 0350c0dd
SNOLYATT 13

N3 NHOLS LX3

a
a
SHNOLNOD

0V0Y NOLTIAVH ONY ITN3AY JHONGHY 40 LNVEYTID

LSVIHLEON ‘3104 ALTILN 308

S ISIHLION DS QVONTVY

(GHOAVN) 65'968 = "AJT3  OF SVIHONIB

3N THAYA ATEHLNOS HLA INITNO IONIAY

JMONCHY 40 30S 1S3 “TI0d ALFILN 308 ISVIHLOOS "IV e
(880AVN) £5'9v8 = AJTI  OF VIHONIE

0Y0Y SON3O 199v# ONITING JO HLNOS TV

‘0¥ SO0 4D 30S LSIM 104 ALMLN JIS LSI “IVN A2
(SBOAVN) 0EZ58 = ATT3  i# RVIHONIB

SHVIHONIE

10kS 031708 O - TIESSIOVNI
Sz250 = AT WY
iZH TIOHNVI AEVIINYS

IS8 = AN M G0N 8
SL1%8 = ANIN 9N 8

\0vse = A313 Wiy
S1ZH TIOFNVI ABVLINYS

85958 = ANIM G0N 5
89008 = ANIS A 8
0758 = AN 3 A 8

Lg'50 = 313 Wi
Zuz# TIOHNVI ABVLINYS

22928 = AN M BN 8

Zg'8ce = AT N
Lzt TOHNVA ABVLINYS

0£'628 = AN 3 G0N L8
52678 = AN N dOA 8

Sasce = A313 Wiy
O1ZH TIOHNVI ABVLINYS

0568 = NI M GON L9
£958 = ANIS A 8

\02ve = A3 Ny
S0z# FOHNYI ABVLNYS

L0158 = AN M BN S
U558 = AN 3 N 8
87c8 = AN 3 dOA 8

2028 0NV VIS

TLies = AN Q0N 08
Lise = AN 3 Y S0
e9'9s0 ~ 313 M
261 FIOHWN 1olS

24768 = AN o o

orecs = A3 My
e A

L0058 = “A3T3 SWE30 40 doL
Z058 = AN S don .9
7758 = A3 i

051k NSvE HoLY)

Y6158 = A3 Wiy
6vi# NSvE HoLYD

€658 = A3 SIME30 40 dOL
Vs = ANI 3 d0u 00
cowse = A3

Bv1h NSYE HOLYD

Ly's58 = ATT3 SE30 40 doL
SUOE8 = AN 0 01
20558 = ANI'S 0 izt

z9u58 = N33
Lyl NSV HoLYD

Lvsse = A313 anns
558 = ANIN 9nd .9
9958 = AIT3 i
Ov# NSV HOLY)

€968 = ANI M 0¥ 81
16258 = AN S 9Nd9
9758 = ANI 3 08 ,B1
(758 = A3T3 g
Syif FOHNYY AR0LS

5958 = AT dnnS
ke = ANI'S 98,01

oid NSE KLY

20568 = A313 dnns
YE'SE8 2 AN MN G0 L1
95658 = ANI N 08 101
20048 = A313
Colh NSYE HOLYD

978 = A3 N
HIf TIOHNVA NEOLS

158 = ANI 35 OAd @

vtk NSYE HOLYO

Ly0v8 = “ATT3 SE30 40 dOL
2love = ANI'S 408 00
Lvhe = A3

oWt NSV HoLYD

857048 = A3 SWE30 40 dOL
6E0K8 = ANI'S 0u 01
£7°0%8 = ANI N 0¥ [0t

Bvhe = A3
G0U# NSvE HOLYD

97158 = ANI M GDY 8

L01F ST0HNYA AEOLS

SIFOINFANT 935 X3




§2.86 OT1 'SON3X0 NMOLNMOQ)
# gor
e E
z010 133Hs| O e
) o o
208 03\ONdav| anoisa0] ¢

NY1d ALTLN

SOwdQ JO 93e[[IA

andon 61-52-9

0086-18£-697 d

9018 61015,
U0 IOEION

LYOB=BEE-LIS XVA, ¥I0I-6EE~LIS Hd UM 6i-%2-

OyE8Y N 'LLTISVH ‘IVON LLTISVH 91T ETCT—

“SaEve 56 “ONI ‘SE3X

sPnedle W 956vZ 610Z/92/9 BMPBTLT+9752LE6-3\BMP\SZLEBNEBNT

vl NOILY20T

g %

s 00N

SNOISIA3Y
LVSZLE6#AINNNS
o1~ 1-+-GndnH—s226-3

g
)
;
H
R

L
i
B H
g
i g
ot
El 2
i
T—a A
o o
jr -

—

o

ﬂ Ny

Tves o

7R
/4
&

-~ onand)

Qavoy NOLNYH

| (wou 3am 6 qauvid

VAV

LIND ONINOLLIGNOD ¥ =
150c =
Nois =
HUIN AN —
MU Ve =
33N OwIOTE =
TioHaNvk =
ISV —
WISI03d ALLT =
3w AnE =
WNOIS Uil =
1Hon aNnoes =
704 LT =
304 ALnr =
wwh -
INVHOAH 3: =
LNONYITO ABVLINVE =
1nodsNmoC =

NSVBHOLYC = m
TIOHNYH INOHATIZL —
TI0HNYI ORLOTTE —
FIOHNYI IVNIVAC =
TIOHNYIV ABVLINVS =

e

Yoeusvx|sgesan} a

LEX-XY

TR SNONIINDD =
334 SN0NAR3 =

v =
SR OVIRENO = — —o3
RUOTT ANNONEAIONN = — —n——
NOISIA3TAL ONNOHSRIONN = —— 5 ——
INOHTTEL ANNOHAIANN = — —n——

WS = — —9— —
NYHEAO NG = ~—-———————
NOLYAZT3 H0OLNGD NUSIN = v _® N

NOLYATTE 10dS ONLSK3 =
Avid vav =

030 =

T =

AIN0D =

LvHasY =

eV ———

TW05 0L LON J0NVLSIA = —N——

Lo sv Nowl aNnod =
D WM wvE 2/1 138 =

#*
]

o

SUIIS TV
NOMJ NOLLVAVG3S WOLNIA B1 % NOLVAVAIS
VINOZINOH o1 3AVH TIvHS ¥3LVA LON

e e i —

a0z [ova TovE sz s

~~oman)

L33MLS NOL!

V0¥ NOLTVH

© (KouTIW B aluivid

i

NVOIHOIN ‘ALNNOD WYHONI ‘dIHSNMOL NVIQIIN
sowdy () JO A3e[[IA

404 Nv1d dndniv

——

199 GALLVId = onend)

™ T g

“AT73 84MD 40 dOL Q3S0dOMd
%0078 LSNAHL
INWVA HELYA
INVHOAH 4

3NN ALy3dodd
AVM 30 LHOR 0v0Y
QY0¥ 40 3N HANZD

LNINESVE ALMLn
(x3) FT0HNTH

‘&5 035008d

(M3N) 3T0HNYVI

HINIS OIS 03SOc0Nd
HIVGES AMVLNYS 03500084
NIYW ¥31YA 0350c0dd
SNOLYATT 13

N3 NHOLS LX3
HINIS ANVLINYS 1X3
NIYW 23LVR D3
SHNOLNOD LK

0V0Y NOLTIAVH ONY ITN3AY JHONGHY 40 LNVEYTID
LSVIHLHON ‘T10d ALTILN 30S 1SIAHLYON “ijdS OVONTVY
(GHOAVN) 65'968 = "AJT3  OF SVIHONIB

3N THAYA ATEHLNOS HLA INITNO IONIAY
JMONCHY 40 30S 1S3 “TI0d ALFILN 308 ISVIHLOOS "IV e
(880AVN) £5'9v8 = AJTI  OF VIHONIE

0Y0Y SON3O 199v# ONITING JO HLNOS TV
‘0¥ SO0 4D 30S LSIM 104 ALMLN JIS LSI “IVN A2
(SBOAVN) 0EZ58 = ATT3  i# RVIHONIB

SHVIHONIE

TLies = AN Q0N 08

e A

L0058 = “A3T3 SWE30 40 doL

Z058 = AN S don .9
7758 = A3 i
051k NSvE HoLY)

Y6158 = A3 Wiy
6vi# NSvE HoLYD

€658 = A3 SIME30 40 dOL

Vs = ANI 3 d0u 00
cowse = A3
Bv1h NSYE HOLYD

Ly's58 = ATT3 SE30 40 doL

10kS 031708 O - TIESSIOVNI
Sz250 = AT WY
iZH TIOHNVI AEVIINYS

IS8 = AN M G0N 8
SL1%8 = ANIN 9N 8

\0vse = A313 Wiy
S1ZH TIOFNVI ABVLINYS

85958 = ANIM G0N 5
89008 = ANIS A 8
0758 = AN 3 A 8

Lg'50 = 313 Wi
Zuz# TIOHNVI ABVLINYS

22928 = AN M BN 8
STEE = ANIS N 8
0508 = 'ANI N dOA 8
YZBZ8 = AN N A 8

Za'aca = 313 i
1128 TIOHNYH ABYLINYS

SUOE8 = AN 0 01
20068 = ANI'S 404 .zt
z9u58 = N33
Lyl NSV HoLYD

Lvsse = A313 anns
558 = ANIN 9nd .9
9958 = AIT3 i
Ov# NSV HOLY)

€968 = ANI M 0¥ 81
16258 = AN S 9Nd9
9758 = ANI 3 08 ,B1
(758 = A3T3 g
Syif FOHNYY AR0LS

5958 = AT dnnS

S9E = ATT3 W
ok NSvE HOLYD

20568 = A313 dnns
YE'SE8 2 AN MN G0 L1
95658 = ANI N 08 101
20048 = A313
Colh NSYE HOLYD

YIvER = ANIM 08 81
Q1468 = ANI'S G0 @1

Leege = A3T3
1914 FTOHNYA R2OLS

Sroge = A3 dAn
Ov'9f8 = ANI AN Ond .8
Ov'esg = AJT3 M
vtk NSYE HOLYO

05628 = NI 3 90N .8 1y0pg = 313 SRIEI0 40 doL

52678 = AN N dOA 8
Sasce = A313 Wiy
O1ZH TIOHNVI ABVLINYS

2L0v8 = ANI'S d0u 00
Lvhe = A3
oWt NSV HoLYD

058 = AN 9ON .9 ge0pe = “AIT3 SWEI0 40 dOL

£958 = ANIS A 8
\02ve = A3 Ny
S0z# FOHNYI ABVLNYS

L0158 = AN M GON 8
U558 = AN 3 N 8
87c8 = AN 3 dOA 8
09768 = AN N A 8

0vra = 313 Wi
202 TIOHNYI ABVLNVS

6E0K8 = ANI'S 0u 01
£7°0%8 = ANI N 0¥ [0t
Bvhe = A3
G0U# NSvE HOLYD

97158 = ANI M 90¥

Zy'sye = A3T3
L0# FIOHNYA NEOLS

SIFOINFANT 935 X3




srnedle 'Wa YZ0SZ 6T0Z/92/9 BMPBTLT+9752LE6-3\BMP\SZLEBNEBNT

mm&nmo OT1 "SON3MO NMOLNMOQ “AJT3 GMMD 4D dOL Q3SOdONd 00008 0/1%.
Gor A8 QaZROMLNY LN ONNOLIGNOD BY = @
0078 LSTHL v
o0 G| o I sy avg s - Sron vl 3
ME= - ANVHORH 4 2.
48 gousey S L wumaaw - T snowanoo = 3¢
T Sl - f 2P == —
s oMOTE - w agavro = P e o e ——
SOwdQ JO 93e[[IA T ok - m SN OV = — —03 nEv
AT pyv—— wmoswa - @ OMIOTE QNRORSHIONN = — —m—— 03 0w 2
25010 Teteion o . s A - w NOSINTTAL GNnosu3aNn = —— o —— (43 casowcue H
LYOB-6EE LIS XV ¥I0I-BEE—LIS ‘Hd SUINVI 6152 T e 3m ANS = wd 3NOHJITAL ANNOHANIONN = — —N— HINIS WHOLS 03S0cO¥d —pg—O@————
0¥88Y IN ‘LLTISYH ‘00N LIFISYH 9117 s ooy TIOS 30M ~99-03H1 vAd—-0rand) — — wnos Jusva = X NSO = — —3— — HINIS AMYLINYS 03S00Nd  —r———@——m——
Sz o s ON| ‘SEIN o o e=mETITTL 13345 30ONVEIAN o ownose = » SNVHIAO NI = - NIV ALV 035008 ——
‘SNAZINON3 SIN SNOISAT = —— P > odEr - 4 NOLYATIZ HMOLNGD SNLSDE = v _g™ N SNOLYATE b %,
{ S8 - 304 ALnr = NOLYAT'3 10dS ONLSII = " HIWIS NHOLS 1T —s — E— —mw —
LIVSZLE6FAIANNS T TS Slool 4 N HINIS AWVLINYS DA g —F—
61-21-7-ndnn-sz.86-3 S > =7 W= o avie vov = [EEEER) NN IR B0 e "%
N. P NE] oo B - D w0 - =] ShnbiNod g —E—_—_ T
RS RN 100NV ALY = o A | ANADET
5N 7 N 100dSNIOC = amonoo = [FLF
<< - ~ NsvEoS = B @ swhes = R QYOH NOLTHYH ONY JNAY HONGHY 40 LNVRQYID
~ - N - o = 1SVIHEBON 03 A1 305 JSIELUON. D OvOS TV
. g o © (@8OAVN) 60'968 = AJT3 o SVNHONIE
‘2 2] Y - ST D T R | 5 2 oS oL on e 3N TRV AREHINGS KL INIT NO HINSAY
& g A b ] ° @won s Noul anoa = @ suonoaw 10 300 a3 0 I Sae LevIHERGS TNAY
Sol M TN T = = W - N 1 2 ® v0 WM e 2/l 13 = . (GBNYN) [5'9%8 = ATTI G VNHONIE
1 o Ny = ~ ~ o
= P JPN A ER * ., [ - 3 0Y0Y SON3O 199v# ONITING JO HLNOS TV
34 =1 % / ) - o % [~ Z 'OVOM SQMIXO 4D 3QIS LSIM ‘TI0d ALMLN 30IS LSIM “IVN d
i i mm I A e ke AL & m_n (8B0AYN) 0EZSE = A3T3 i SAVIHONZE
| S o g TR e AN 3 STEVRONTR
a4 b TN (> 88 m
- T [ ]ed - P
£ - g ~ [ . ‘2
£ z N B
e RO £ . I+ 3
H — - ~ - 75
ww : b o [ - 2
i o | - &
&
°
[
T E
\\\Almlrwwwiﬁ.wn\u\ 2L, < s
(M'0"¥ 30M ,99 Q3LLYd — ONENd) s =
INTAY TOMQYY 185 £ s WOy 30M 99 G oy ¢ = \
] oy " b (WO 30W 99 QALLYId - ondnd) — (e B \
I | ST = 3NNZAY_THONQNY 1
f

L

e9'9s0 ~ 313 M
261 FIOHWN 1olS

L0058 = “A3T3 SWE30 40 doL
Z058 = AN S don .9
7758 = A3 i

051k NSvE HoLY)

'd ~ onand)

LNMO

v

i

6248 = ANS dOn 9
6518 = ANI N dOA 9
Y6158 = A3 Wiy

6vi# NSvE HoLYD

€658 = A3 SIME30 40 dOL
Vs = ANI 3 d0u 00
cowse = A3

Bv1h NSYE HOLYD

I
L

e Ve
/

L X004

(WO 3am 9
_ _ _133¥IS NOLNMD

Ly's58 = ATT3 SE30 40 doL
SUOE8 = AN 0 01
20068 = ANI'S 404 .zt

z9u58 = N33
Lyl NSV HoLYD

yia W\
[ Zs N1
]
28
EEE

(o 30w 95 GaLLVT = orand)

-4
- trees = a3 s
S 455 TR
ot N
s

€968 = ANI M 0¥ 81
16258 = AN S 9Nd9
9758 = ANI 3 08 ,B1
(758 = A3T3 g
Syif FOHNYY AR0LS

(WON J0W 86 GLLYId = Orand)
V0¥ NOLTVH
waxo
i

5958 = AT dnnS

:

G548 ININISVE
;3 09658 33

§
H

S9E = ATT3 W
ok NSvE HOLYD

ois
21 "doud

20568 = A313 dnns
YE'SE8 2 AN MN G0 L1
95658 = ANI N 08 101
20048 = A313
Colh NSYE HOLYD

10kS 031708 O - TIESSIOVNI
Sz250 = AT WY
iZH TIOHNVI AEVIINYS

IS8 = AN M G0N 8
SL1%8 = ANIN 9N 8

\0vse = A313 Wiy
S1ZH TIOFNVI ABVLINYS

YIvER = ANIM 08 81
Q1468 = ANI'S G0 @1

MO 0 8T TVNOTIGQY. — W
%5 oN 850 90 aalivid — o

dvid NOILV0

a5958 = AN M N 8
G000 - AN S DA 8 avif Torwn hEoLs
So259 = AN 3 DA T8

Loto = A3m Wy

158 = ANI 35 OAd @
25958 = AN 3 40N .81

ozt 08 or o /by s \em=s, | ) fiemmmmmm—mm——ae 0 Y aied oR AN o EEEE I Y 51
® -k on o AT

e = : BEERL e
— L gm0 = AN 0 cracs = xan3 nn

— e VBN D ool WS

oy = .1 3Iv0s B Toucg AT WY 0v'eER = ATT3 WY

% Lzt TOHNVA ABVLINYS o NSvE 1

05628 = AN 3 dON S 4008 = AT SME0 40 doL
sz = AN KN c8 7" op S BTS doh O
ozt TGNV AN NS RO Nsve ToLvS

TEINLS S e e g

‘ ‘ = K = E:
NVOIHOIN "ALNNOD WVHONI ‘dIHSNMOL NYIQII3IN coot St Aiws TR LN )
15 = i on B0k NSVE HOLYD
moao&o I%O o ‘NM‘HM L0788 = AN 3 dOA 8 9TLET = ANI M GOY 81
\l BTIEE = AN IONE  poEe = AN 3N 0¥ T
. 09758 = ‘AN N DN 8 Zzove = AN 0¥ 01

Ocvva = 33 Wi

*404 Nvd andni ot e S T

SIFOINFANT 935 X3




nedle 'Wd TS0SZ 6102/92/9 DM 6T+L1:962LE6+3\BMP\SZLEGNEBVT

S2/86 OT1 'SON3IO_NMOLNMOQ A7 84D 20 0L G3S0A0Nd coves /1w,
p P NN oNNOWIONGD WY = @
# gor A8 a3zROHLNY| - %0078 LSNAHL v
v 13Hs 4 ] si-riv mva Ls0d = EAVNENY ®
MoN Lo30ud v =~
av| | - ANVHORH 4 2.
48 qinoudd ooz 0% ot VS v = w S snowmanoo = 3¢
. - . T sonaoaa = 23 N A0 — — — — —
NYd SNONA3MI/SNONNIS EILIN SvO & AVM 40 LHORS QVOY -~
sowa 0 a3e I J sumomoTs = @ Waguvo = P e e ———
MO J A o i P Toam - o S ovzeo - — — e, — — — — —
T oo _ oS — OMLOTE ONNOMOIONN = — —n—— 13 Toren B
O IRUEION . — WISIC ALUN = B NOISINITIL QNAOHSH3ONN = —— 3 —— (50 rasheos H
LYOB-6ET—LIS 'XV3_ $I0I-6CE—LIS Hd o SUINN §i-82-+ A // . - 3uM AN = —> INOHAITAL ONNOHSRIONN — — ——— HINIS WHOIS 03S00Yd ————8————
OrE8Y IN 'LITISVH ‘IVOY LLTISYH 3112 [ies 51 ey — (W'Y 30M S8 QILLVId ~ Onand) TNols Oldavi = X NSO = — —s— — BN ANV T35008) —or—— @
s o s ON| S ahdn P 133405 3ONVHIAN won aNow> = > SH¥H3A0 ORI =~ o —— —
SNBITINONS S300 SNOISKIH ) o RV' T e od e = = NOLLYAT'3 HOLNGO ONLSIX3 = _®™ SNOLYATT “1x3 £
/ - { - NOLVATTI 10dS ONUSKI = " HIWIS NHOLS 1X] —s —— 6— — —
TvezZEanES [ — b F— o4 run 4 e vor - NINIS AVINYS DA - —o— i
61-Z1—b-andNN—cZL56-3 —t = INWA = ° = NIVA MELVA D3 — - - — "
{ - - R - B 030 = ShnoiNod b3 — = — ——— " —
I = — 1 [~ LrONED RS = ®a e = ANEDET
( | R — Y R e Lnodshwoa = AN =
| —_— N Neverova = B @ Lwhesy - B Y0M NOLTAH ONY JIN3AY JHONGHY 10 LNVAQYTID
i \ S - Tonad = LSVIHLNON "T10d ALTILN 3OS ISIAHLYON "ildS OVONTvY
| N = L R e o TOHNN oKL = & (@BONN) 65508 = AT OF SEVAHONIA
s ——- S ~ TIOHNYN ORLOTTI = ° TW9S OL LON 30NVLSIa = —N——
p— 2 z _ N VG RIS LA INT NO NIV
5 — ~— _— s ] - E - . (SRONVN) (59V8 = A3 T HRYIONI
B ,j = [— o & 2 TOHNYN AHVLINVS s avo HIM wva 2/t 135
£ - . N 53 QY0 SN 199w ONITING 10 HLNDS .2¥F
22 | & S S S NG 5030 40 30 L8N 3108 AL 30 SSIM VA A8
=, | . g = S= (SBOAVN) 0EZ58 = ATT3  i# RVIHONIB
g2 o { | o =] i oron- o Avh et i i VRO
gal L ~, . °2 &
83 —— N N P
- T | 8z
g0 r . Y | =L
R . - ~ . RS
2 “ - ~ N | i
g N 2
= » — A | E
ﬁ |y | r S

R

— S

bommen | >
boeeme - Wl\ SEEES

(WO 30M 98 03LVId - Onand)
3NNIAY 3YONTNY (MY J0M .99 G3LIVId - OrT6NG)
3NN3AY 3¥0NQYY

TLies = AN Q0N 08
Lise = AN 3 Y S0
e9'9s0 ~ 313 M
261 FIOHWN 1olS

ywit T

(Q3LNNCT LON "M'0'd QYO NIHLM S¥3LNVId 7 3DOVASNIFND) \/:
%06 = "4'S 895'C9L = SNONYIINI J
%66'G = '4'S LZr'0L = SNOIAY3d TWLOL ﬁj H >
‘4'S 686'C/L = ALYILONd VIOL

-

2768 = AN Q08 0

e A
L0058 = “A3T3 SWE30 40 doL

Z058 = AN S don .9
7758 = A3 i

051k NSvE HoLY)

[SYIAY SNOIAG3dNI/SNOINGId d3S0d0dd

onand)

L X004

6vi# NSvE HoLYD

€658 = A3 SIME30 40 dOL
Vs = ANI 3 d0u 00
cowse = A3

Bv1h NSYE HOLYD

35 ol

1334LS NOLNND

¢X00749

(W0 30 89 G3LLYId ~ OrTeNd)

Ly's58 = ATT3 SE30 40 doL
SUOE8 = AN 0 01
20068 = ANI'S 404 .zt

z9u58 = N33
Lyl NSV HoLYD

V0¥ NOLTVH

Lvsse = A313 anns
558 = ANIN 9nd .9
9958 = AIT3 i
Ov# NSV HOLY)

€968 = ANI M 0¥ 81
16258 = AN S 9Nd9
9758 = ANI 3 08 ,B1
(758 = A3T3 g
SYIF FIOHNYA WEO0LS

(o 3am 66 CaLLVId

= [
0Oy g g g @

5958 = AT dnnS
ke = ANI'S 98,01

OV 661 m
45 5.8'98 :

s zoo'z. ¥ 908 T\L

AN

HHE

oan8

99078 157078 = ANI 3N OAd 19
S9p8 = A3 N
ok NSvE HOLYD

m

L0KS Q08 O - TWSSIOWNI 4ogcl) S ATTE NS
vizh Poivi Avims ST = ANIN &3¥ [0l
20008 = A313 o
1198 = AN M dOA .8 crid NiSYE HOLYD
L8 = AN N N 19
\oyea = A3 W
€1Z# TIOHNVA ANVLINYS.

YIvER = ANIM 08 81
Q1468 = ANI'S G0 @1
95968 = AN 35 G0¥ 2
— 85958 = ANIM G0N 5 978 = A3 N

MO 08T WNOLAQY — MO |

IS N 30M 96 QaLIVId — O

dvIW NOILY20T —_— Qv0d SORZ0 (A0’ 30K 99 GILLVId - Onand) 82909 = ANI'S o 8 avif Torwn hEoLs
- - —avogsonPO— S8 = AN 3 N 8 1sEe = AN 38 9N L8
loz1 08 ov 0 %, s \iZ=s, |0 2m——— = == —— e —

= —Soo——oo—oo—mo——ooo— e e GRS
Liz# TIOHNVI AVLINYS o NSvE 1

== e =V 4E

05628 = AN 3 dON S 4008 = AT SME0 40 doL
sz = AN KN c8 7" op S BTS doh O
ozt TGNV AN NS RO Nsve ToLvS

\\\“‘*“““I““‘}‘H JUS—— Ziz# TIOHNVI AVIINYS

7 _—— _—— _ 22828 = ANI M A 8

% B S — [ i N arT—— - Soees = ANI'S B 8 1914 FTOHNYA R2OLS

ﬁ I e H_ _|n¢ — Hﬁ_g b — — 0508 = N o0 9 Siogg = A3 anns
! ¥

058 = AN 9ON .9 ge0pe = “AIT3 SWEI0 40 dOL

NVOIHOIN “ALNNOD WYHONI ‘dIHSNMOL NYIRIN o il SR PRI

souwro O 93PJ[1 ERIMIRT w s

2404 NV1d andni 208 St A inwe 100F Fornwn neots

SIFOINFANT 935 X3

.
g
EL%
§ [N
* 13385 | LSI00HIEN

\
A




srnedle 'Wa YTTSZ 6102/92/9 BMPBTLT+97S2LE6-3\BMP\SZLEBNEBNT

mw&nmo OT 'SON3O NMOLNMOQ “A3T3 BMND 40 dOL 3S0d0Nd ovom /1w
N0 ONNOWINOD ¥y = @
sor DY T Y . Soos L5 v
sol0 L33ks| O e <= EAVNENY ®
[ p— 2.
5 b 3 [ ov =t awos wumaaw - = snoumnoe = % V0N 24
28 qaoudv| AINOS30 N s — —
\ . ” s - w 3341 SM0NAD30 =
Wi SN // ¢ P e —
Sowo o Owd 1 & \ !¢y HIIN OO = a TIveauvno = Qvod 40 NN ¥ANTD 3 — — —3
ot nan 61-52-9 wio? o - I
O J 1A N Toronv s SR OVIHRIAO o aNEVE AL —
A Py — N / wwoswa - @ ORIOTT ANNOMOAIONN = — —m—— 13 Toren B
25610 IneIoN » _ %= WS A = w NOSINTTAL GNnosu3aNn = —— o —— (43 casowcue H
LYOB=6EE—LIS XY3_ #I0I-6CE LIS Hd SUINVM 61-62-¥ B | M AE = — INOHAITAL ONNOHSMIONN = — —M—— HINIS WHOIS 03S00Yd ————8————
0488y IN 'LLIISVH 'IVOY LLTISVH 911z s ooy wuumﬂp mc mwﬁ.ﬁg_ﬂﬁs 1] TYNOIS OlLIVHL = X N SYD = — —3— — BN ANV T35008) —or—— @
e R g
Sians av was ON| SEIM . I o awnos = > NvHE0 oNInE = - AR TS0 —
‘SNAZINON3 SIN SNOISIA3Y . Tod or = NOLYATTZ HNOLNGD ONLSIKE = . ¥ %
- ST I3 NOLS UXT —m—— S— —m —
TvezZeehianng Maanwr = g NOLYATTE 10dS ONLSXA = E
z A AHYLNYS DX - ——
61-21--andnw-szze6-3 W= e e vov = EEEE NIYW SIIVA D3 o - — "%
IO = B 030 = SHnoiNod G ——— = —— ==
LNONVID AVINVE = o o = aANEDET
i “0 110aSNAOC = 2m0N00 =
i i NsvEHOC = B @ Lwhasy = L T NOLTYH ONY Ny, SHONGRY 0 LNvONTD
i | e s - ,;s _ LSYIHLAON ‘TI0d ALTILN 30 ISIAHLION ‘DijdS QVOR VY
H 4 :as 3 FIOHNYW 3NOHAITAL = © 303 = (290AVN) 62°968 = 'ATT3  OF XVNHONIE
PR N— TOHWR OMOTE = @ 355 0L LON 0WISIa = —N——
g ) - - 3N TBIHYY ARHLNOS HLM INM ND “3NIAY
- 2 TIOHNVA IVNAC = @ CELON SV Nowl aNnod = O JMONCHY 40 30S 1S3 “TI0d ALFILN 308 ISVIHLOOS "IV e
6, L—— | — = 2 FIOHNYIN ANVLINVS = ® VD HLM dvE 2/l 135 = . (@8OAYN) L59%8 = NI TF HRVNHONIE
Te T H'\/ (— 6.
= otae 3 QYON SONINO 199%F ONKTING 10 HLNOS Z¥F
2=z | 2 oo & 22 e—— ? O¥0M SOMIIO 40 301 1SIM TI0d ALMILN 30 L5 IR Ao
EE £z WO HOLYAVAZS WOLSA 51 ¥ NOUVINATS GR0N) oEgE = AT i RN
H i3 WINOZIOH DL 3AVH TIVHS SELYA SLON SSEVRFONTS
83 2> .
A iz
RO >
2 z 75
g 2 »
& = 8
BT Z

E

STIDAVL ANV ZTHILTNN 20 NOILVAITOSNO2 @

LIS aaava9aa 40 NolLvLTiavHa (1)

<015 Lisnvail (3)

oNILvIS woodio (@)

| S Y A |

WOy 30M 99 GALLYId — OnEnd)
3NNIAV 3HONQYY

SINODTVE HOOTH 2Tde § SONINMY 2007 151 (F)

(WOY 30 99 GALLYId ~ ONBNd)

INNFAY uzﬂ‘mzf SR Sl st St Sttt

NIV TIAIT-ILTW (@)

TLies = AN Q0N 08
Lise = AN 3 Y S0
e9'9s0 ~ 313 M
261 FIOHWN 1olS

(GNYTd ONILHOIT # JdYOSANYT I39)
ONILHOIT IALLYAONNI (2)

24768 = AN o o

g

SaFINY TS HTvMEAS (©) -

orecs = A3 My
e A

cuus

\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ L0058 = “A3T3 SWE30 40 doL
Z058 = AN S don .9

7758 = A3 i
051k NSvE HoLY)

X

wamoL ¥ooTo/Lav oltend (@)

-

SIILINTGWY FLIS

Y6158 = A3 Wiy
6vi# NSvE HoLYD

€658 = A3 SIME30 40 dOL
Vs = ANI 3 d0u 00
cowse = A3

Bv1h NSYE HOLYD

e
,\L\, -
B )
1A

| I i S

1334LS NOLNND

o

(N
86 qaLvd -

— =

[/

(W0 30 89 G3LLYId ~ OrTeNd)

Ly's58 = ATT3 SE30 40 doL
SUOE8 = AN 0 01
20558 = ANI'S 0 izt

z9u58 = N33
Lyl NSV HoLYD

0¥ NOLTAVH

—

<
> | b

Lvsse = A313 anns
558 = ANIN 9nd .9
9958 = AIT3 i
Ov# NSV HOLY)

€968 = ANI M 0¥ 81
16258 = AN S 9Nd9
9758 = ANI 3 08 ,B1
(758 = A3T3 g
Syif FOHNYY AR0LS

NN\

(WO'd 30 .99 3ULYId -~

(o 3q

—
\

[\ =<

g 3B0g 'spsaq jo L 8qr] U papumsRs SB WCBNAIN Kjunog wouf
|0 3Bo Apusic;) soweRQ o SEOILA ‘G 3018

R
1P °2 307 4o 394 66 HON 041 puo Yy € 01

(102 "5 387Ny Po1op 'SNYIBS?ITZ "ON JuewiLe) Kousby S uenoustesl Aq papinead ev) 7 )

Z 3bod 'spseq s
SBoln Austuey) sower

5958 = AT dnnS
ke = ANI'S 98,01

papioos) S0 'WHPIN A3wnog
1 s Polg 1 o 193

oid NSE KLY

20568 = A313 dnns
YE'SE8 2 AN MN G0 L1
95658 = ANI N 08 101
20048 = A313
Colh NSYE HOLYD

10kS 031708 O - TIESSIOVNI
Sz250 = AT WY
iZH TIOHNVI AEVIINYS

1 enny poiop 'SNYISYIZE “oN ey
awBpUn o028y SIL UoRDUEUBLL AQ PRPINBY 5V}

“AundLioy aounNsUI SALL 16LORDN KiIapLY

1518 = AN N 9
== L8 = AN N N 19
\oyea = A3 W

€1Z# TIOHNVA ANVLINYS.

—_— 85958 = AN M 6N .8 e = A3 A
(A0’ 30K 99 GILLVId - Onand) 0068 = AN S SOn 8 arif Tk ROLS

So5e = AN 3 G0 8
QVOY SONHO £e°668 = AT3 WY

.0Z1 08 ov 0 _IWI_ ENN = — e e R _ Ziz# TIOHNVI ANLINYS

=
A e\ N < T e e _ 22928 = AN M BN 8
L / - T STEE = ANIS N 8

i ———— - 0508 = 'ANI N dOA 8

1128 TIOHNYH ABYLINYS St NSvE HOLY

MO 08T WNOLAQY — MO |
30W 99 Q3llvid - O
Qav0y SON3X0

ENEED)
vl NOILY20T

158 = ANI 35 OAd @

05628 = AN 3 dON S 4008 = AT SME0 40 doL
sz = AN KN c8 7" op S BTS doh O
ozt TGNV AN NS R e e

058 = AN 9ON .9 ge0pe = “AIT3 SWEI0 40 dOL
£958 = ANIS A 8 6E0K8 = ANI'S 0u 01

NVOIHOIN ALNNOD WYHONI ‘dIHSNMOL NVIGIAN mnriad T a WA

Bvhe = A3
G0U# NSvE HOLYD

SOWdNQ JO AJe[[IA BRIRIEE meanas

404 Nv1d dndniv oot St L [ A

SIFOINFANT 935 X3

.
g
B
§ [N
_—_

\
A




spnedle W STLSTT 6102/81/7 FMPNYId SUNLVES XT 1VSZLE6-3\MP\SZLEBEBNT

N 9010 133HS t =ANM = ‘AJ13 S
ez SEIMIDS empppewas T R
4IBAON GO0 [ IS/MYN A8 70N 01315 it SV¥Eg = AN 3 dou L0 S8 = AT GnS
:

ML NPL 1 vouoss 4SS 48 Nwvao

0086184697 Ud — 99LIO IPUSION
NOO'SEII MK

£Y08-6EE LIS XV4 ¥I0L-6CC~LIS “Hd

OyE8Y IN 'LLTISVH ‘OVON LLTISVH 91T

onuns avn AN ‘ST

OGNV ONIFINIONT

6102/51/+0
SNOISIAZY

N¥1d ONILSIX3
SLNIWNOD

NVId SHINLVAd ONILSIXH

LINN ONINOLLIONOD ¥V = Cl

b

YILIN SVO =
YILIN ORLOINI =
FIOHANVH =
HINYOISNVAL =
WIS303d ALMILA =
3Wm AN =

IVNDIS Olddavyl =
LHOI ONNO¥O =

310d LHOM =

310d ALOILA =

WA =

ANVHOAH 3814 =
LNONYITD AMVLINVS =
NISVEHOLYD =
JIOHNYA INOHdITAL =
FIOHNYA O1¥19313
FIOHNYA 3DVNIVYA =
FIOHNYA AYVLINYS =

i)
FfYounvw|slasas
@

[
e 6e

@

3381 SNO¥34INOD

3331 sronan3a

S3¥IM Q¥3HY3A0
OI¥LD313 ONNOYOY3ANN
NOISIA3T3L ONNOEO¥3IANN
3NOHJ3T3L ANNOYOH3ANN
NN SV

EINIRYERT'S

HIMIS WHOLS

HIMIS AUVLINYS
ONVHY3A0 ONICTING
NOILVA3TI ¥NOLNOD ONWSIX3
NOILVA3T3 10dS ONUSIX3
3L¥7d vavy

REAVES)

3L34ONOD

LIVHJSY

3ON34

31v0S 0L LON 3ONVLSIO
3N 0330

G3LON SV NO¥I ONNO3
d¥O HLM ¥vE /1L 135

QvOM NOLTIWYH ONV_3NN3AY 3HOWQNY 40 LNVAQVND
ISY3HLYON ‘F10d ALNILN 30IS ISIMHLYON ‘IHIdS QYO TIVY

(88QAVN) 65958 = 'A313

€ MHVWHON3E

“INIT 1308Yd ATHIHLNOS HLIM 3N NO “3NNIAY
JHOWOXY 40 30IS 1SIM ‘F10d ALAILA 3AIS LSYIHLAOS “TIVN Yd

(880AVN) £6'978 = 'A3T3

2# YIVAHON3E

QVO¥ SOW3%0 L9gv# ONICING 40 H.NOS Z+vF
‘Qv0¥ SOW3NO 40 3IS 1S3M ‘T10d ALMLN 30IS 1SIH “IYN Yd

(880AVN) 0£7268 = 'A3T3

7 8bog ‘spaaq o 1| Jeqr]
J0 aboip Auawioy) sowaxo Jo abo|

I HYIHONZE

SHYVWHONIE

| PepI0DBs SO “UDBILOI AIUNOD WOUBU| ‘UDIPLIBIN 4O GIYSUMOL “(UOYILIOH
' #9018 Ul 1D 'Z 101 J0 133} B6 UMON au} Pud ‘p ‘¢ S}07

(£10zZ ‘sl 1snbny p21op ‘SNYI8SYIZZ ON juewniwwo) Aousby a3l uonousuol Aq papiosd sy)

¢ abog ‘spasq 4o || Joq
SBoIIA Alisusio)) SowsxQ Jo ob:

'S #0Ig

papiodas SO

u

Biuoin Kyunog woubul ‘dysumol uoipLE (U
‘2 107 4O 199 99 YOS By} puUo 8 ® £ ‘9 ‘G ‘| s307

1| j92ung

(z10z gL ysnbny pajop ‘SNYISHYIZZ ON jusLUlWWLO)
“fupdwiod 99UDINSUI BIYIL 1OUONDN AYIBPIS AG UBYILMIEPUN Kousby afliL uonousudiL AQq papinoid sy)

‘NOILJI¥0S3q Vo3

39S ON

dVIW NOILVD07

o

/
gl

ez

1£°158 = AN M OA 8
SLYR = ANI N dOA 8

10v58 = AT WY
S12# FIOHNYA ABYLINYS

85958 = ANI M dOA 8
9958 = ANIS dOA 8
50758 = AN 3 dOA 8

L5558 = A3 Wi
Zizh TT0RNYI ASVIINYS

Tz8z8 = NI M DN 8

Zgce = A3 Wy
11Z# TI0HNYIN ABVLINYS

05628 = AN 3 dOA 8
ST'6Z8 = ANIN O 8

ceece = A3 Wi
0Lz# TIOHNYN ARYLINVS

16558 = ANI S dOA 8
165C8 = AN N DA 8

SKZye = AT WY
502 FIOHNYA ARYLINVS

4SOV = AN AN dOA L9
17078 = ANI S dOA 9
LWOPE = AN dON 8
29158 = A3 WY
50z# SIORNYN ABYLINVS

i

 PLATIED 66" WoE o)
| -
o
Lon 004 somgian s
e
u.a.a.?é&ggﬁwr

| o

e N e

7

6588 = AN N dh
6c9ve = AIT3 W
026 TIOHNYIN ABYLINYS

LLOYE = ANIS dOh L8
508 = ANI 3 dOA L8
£908 = ANI N dOh 8

20288 = A313 Wiy
50zF TIOHNYI ANVLINVS

568 = AN M dOA L8
15668 = NS dOA 8
L695a = ANI3 dOA L8
898 = ANIN dOh .8

9698 = AI13 W
502# FIOHNYI ABYLINYS
9508 = AN N dOA @
0758 = A313 W
4026 FIOHNYI ABYLINYS

£0'568 = AN M dOA L9
€858 = AN S dOh 8

l02v8 = 7313 W
026 FIOHNYI ABYLINYS
U188 = WM dOh L8
LUsse = ANI3 dOh 8
758 = ANI 3 oA 8

05%8 = A3T3 Wi
202F TIOHNYI ANVLINVS

£1SER = AN M 0N

&

L6158 = AT13 Wiy
1024 FIOHNYIN ASVLNVS

Zu90 = AN 3S dOn L8
85968 = AN N dh .8

BESY8 = AIT3 WY
00z# FOHNYIN ABVLINVS

0058 = AN SRE30 40 dOL

=

o |

e wf\Tl

e Sk o1 S

12288 = 7313 W
Os1# NSV HoLYO

6vLv8 = ANIS dOA L8
65178 = ANI N dOh .9
6158 = 7313 iy
vl NISYE HOLYO

=

¥

g
e 3 Tm o vaen
ety

fa B
= x ey ik

@,
b

~4
. 1

Serninice
o Thant s

7

onang)

o
311vd -

i

(woy 30m

g

4

- ~
;

NOLTINVH

/\8

i

B 27End)

Qvod NOL

(wo sam g8

\WH

el

Ly'ssa = ANI SE30 J0 doL

coece = AT M
@yl NiSVE HOLYD

Sioce = AN A dO¥ Sg'ov@ = T3 WY

LS1F TI0HNYI ROLS

zauce = A3

Lok NiSvE HOLYD Z60v8 = 313 oINS

63248 = NN ¥ .z

rsee = A3 dnns.

S1'VE8 = ANIN OAd L8
90 = A313 iy
Syi# NSVE HOLYD

SE U NISYE HOLYD

sage = AIT: o
29748 = AN 3 b

£97 = ANI M dow @l
L6758 = ANIS OAd L
59768 = ANI 3 do¥ 61
2458 = A3 WY
Svif TIOHNYA H0LS

998 = A3 W
SE1F TI0HNYI ROLS
1G98 = ATT3 SE30 40 0L

iope = AT3 W
YU NISVE HOLYD

U958 = AT dNnS.
8558 = ANI'S dOd .01
SUBEE = AN 35 Ond
1078 = ‘AN 3N 9nd
Soue = A3T3 Mk
Po NISVE HOLYD

szese =

NI @8 51

20558 = AT dnns.

SE1F TIOHNYI RIOLS

ocsge = 373 anns
60148 = ANI'S ¥ 51
00’98 = AT WY
ZUb NSV HOLYD

20098 = AT 1
SoUb NSVE HOLYD

sease = A3 dnns
s05h8

owzse

50608 = AN 3 ¥ .S

66098 = ANI N &SI

YzorR = AT WY

IS NSYE HOLYD

L'6c8 = A3 I
151# JIOHNYI WHOLS

51950 = A313 dnnS 16v8 = AN 3 D

89548 = 313 IS

sgesg = AT
05 1# NISYE HOLYD

00968 = AN MN OAd &
Or'ecs = AT K
ik NISYE HOLYD.
19358 = AT NS

50048 = A13 dNNS 6USKE = ANI MN <D 21
6595 = ANI'S dOY .2l
la'gve = 7313 i

SEU NISVE HOLYD. 6Zu# NISYE HOLYD

¥0'7¥S = A313 SWE3 20 doL
SOV¥8 = AN S O\d .8
SO¥He = AN 3N dOA 8
Yzuve =3T3 M

Bz NISYE HOLYO

YOHE = ATT3 dAnS
64948 = ANIN Ohd .8
vzaNe = AITI N
[zi# Nisva HoLvd

019y = AZ13 SHE30 40 doL

Srove =

35 00d .9

0588 = A313 Wy
SzUb NISYE HOLYD

YR = ATT3 dns
6¥'SHB = AN AN OAd .9
brore = AN 3 QN @
Yaare = A3 Ny
SZ1F NiSYE HOLYO

6¥148 = AT13 NS
V8 = AN dO¥ 8

o58KR = AT MY
YUUF NISVE HOLY

SCHG = “AZ13 SWE30 S0 doL
65¥48 = ‘ANI NS 08 8
osve = A1 Wiy

STUb NISY HOLYD

zvsee =

7713 anns

98658 = ANI 3 0¥ 8

L6,

= ‘A3 N

Tz NiSYE HOLYO

2058 = AN OH 8

76v8 = AITI N
121 TTOHNYIN 1i0LS

6058 = 313 dANS

6c6v8 = T3 N
Ozif TIOHNY WHOLS

% S - v\[ A
‘ Num /VM\),
P / = & L
T OO 30W—95-0311v3d — O8N} mm
0 30NV Jwowawy s
= ¢

U1 NSVE HOLYD

98'SY8 = AIT3 SWA30 S0 doL
LosE = AN M dod L2t

S9'She = NI 3 40N 21
2658 = A313 MY
n::sx,:f;em

B8'SYE = A3T3 SWE30 K0 doL
BRSHa = AN N do¥ 2l
L00s8 = A3 13 MR

LUF NSYE HOLYD

9.658 = ‘7313 SWE30 50 doL
1U28 = ANI AN dOA .
10°9%8 = “ANI 3N dod .21

90058 = 7313 M
U NSVE HOLYD

£y'Eve = A3T3 dAnS
25858 = AN NS OAd .5
SSBYE = AN 38 Ohd L
8908 = A313 i

SUIF NSYE HOLYD

£2'9%8 = “A313 SI¥E30 40 dOL
ST8v8 = ANI NS dOA .9
55068 = A3T3 i

VU NSVE HOLYD

8588 = 'A3T3 SE30 40 doL
Ov'Ea = AN M GOn 9
B80S = AT N

U NSYE HOLYD

2298 = A3 dnns
6CLb = AN DA L8
OEZ¥8 = ANI 3 dOA 9
2058 = AT Wiy
ZUF NSVE HOLYD
S0'658 = AT dNNS
Lyesa = AN'S do¥ .2l
99998 = A3 A

L NSYE HOLYD

288 = A313 dnns
10658 = ANI NS d0¥ .21

UL NSVE HOLYD

Ul
kY

1 e
B

s 4

i T0ie

oot
S

s 5 e

L57w8 = AT M3
501¥ NISYE HOLYD.

850k = AT SWEI 0 doL

vhe = AT MY
SO1¥ NSV HOLYD.

5758 = AN M 0¥ 81
+g9c8 = AN 3N dO¥ Z1
Zz0be = “ANI N do¥ 01
258 = A3T3 Mg

LOU TIOHNVA OIS

o'Ebe = 'AIT3I S 40 doL

09059 = “A3T3 Mg
S0IF NSVE HOLYD.

v =
16va = ANIS dON .8
LO'SYE = ‘AN IN G0A 9
L9688 = 313 Wiy
SOWF NISVE HOLYD.

A3 nnS.

09'9%@ = A3 dNNS.
8918 = "A313 YAV 40 dOL
89L¥8 = ANI N 404 5
00ise = AT M

S01¥ NSV HOLYD.

5298 = A313 dNNS.
895 = AN ONINIKO VIS 2L NS

60758 = A3T3 WS
SO1¥ NSV HOLYD.

SE'LbR = AJT3 SHEI 40 doL
Y8 = AN 3 408 21
Sgice = AT AN

Z01# NSV HOLYD.

SU'98 = A3T3 SWE3A 40 doL
05'9vE = AN 0N -zl

67259 = “A313 Wy
101 TIOHNYN FRi0LS

6u'9ve = 'A313 dnns.
9918 = “A3T3 58830 0 dOL
694¥8 = AN M 0N .8
8158 = AT M

00UF NSV HOLYD.

STOINTANT TS

]

et

NVOIHOIN ‘ALNNOD WVHONI ‘dIHSNMOL NVIAIIW
SONHMO Jd0 HDVTIIA

Lot s 0




EXHIBIT C

Eligible Property Maps - Village of Okemos
Blocks 1 and 2 Parcels
ALTA/NSPS Land Title Survey



1Tvszies L

ssakon ax | 76/Aem

£BVES OR HCASAYNS TWAOISSZ:0Md
v 2

AOULSZR "k ORI
; 7

IS NP IT nLoas

0006 BL-BUT W~ WD IREEDR
HOY S R
26093511 X3 +IQI-8CE-L1S Hed
Crgmy W LITSRH OV LSV BIR

Sepsln  TONE 5E3M

aadr

LINN EMNGLIECNOD 317
1804
oIS

EHENRYERY
LI §7S
MAUAN D0TR
FIeHaWH
HIIDISNTH:
IWISIAId ALLE
Y]
TWNOIS Blddavdl

ANVHEAS TEl
MDY RAVLIMES

HISYSHOLYD
TOHNER NI I TIL
TIOHAYA DRILITT
ICHNY R SDY NG
NI AMVLINGS

@

133l SACRDNGD =

FNOHATIEL GNNOMNT!
N Y9 = e 0
N R - — o —
£3W3S AMDLS =
HIWIS Ak =
ONV-EIAQ §
3 AN0LNOT 2
VARIZ 1048
v vay =
RESEE
TN =
WY =

QYO NDIWAYH DNV

JSYAHLNCN: TS A
(s

NN TRV
FHONQHY 20 30IS 4520 Td A
) Loes = A3

(B508YN

"O¥0M SOWIXD 19g74 INGCTNG

[l

ATeILNCS 4L

IWIAY A

) 0g7ss = AT

aN39N

20 LNYNGY D

40 WroS Z7F
‘Qv0d SOKIMD 40 30IS LSIM 'TI0d ALMILN ICIS LS SR Md

i HEYWHCNIE

SWIVRRINTH

o

47 NOILLYICT

LADVTIIA SOWENO,
AIAYAS TTLIL ANV SJSN/VILIV

1 YO0O'1d




JE—— B

HCAINUCS WROSS I

oo B0 {S/RYN

ADELSINA B ORI

I L L2 =3

0045~ GL—B5T U~ SIS0 PR

OSSN
£009-54C =115 XY +i0I—

I8 WLV VDY _iE

oSNNS

FREEL oM .wmux%

TIL SAORTHINGD = e
= @ I SNOWNEA = &
= S QYIRMIAD =
= - QIS GAOHEH
= & HCISIATTAL GUACYSHAGNN = —-— 3 ———
ILIN SY9 = & FNOHITTAL GUNOHSHIANT = —— —-hm —
LI MLTTT = & ENS I E
SNy = b MWEH = — — - —
UWRIDIENVL: = = 23435 AOLS = -
WISIOId ALFILE = e HINTS ANEINYS =
e, AS = — SNY-H3A0 =
THRDIS DML = ot NOILYATT HNOLNOS =
IH3M aAMOHY ~ > SOUATTE L0dS -
=10d Lol = = ERRERT
ALTILR = 5 3030 —
TN = © TE =
INVHOA- B8l = » IURINGD =
LODHVITR ALLINGS = *o ITokidsY =
= & B SONL =
TORNIN ZNOHATE: = ol WSS 0L L0k JONYLEN = —Ae—
FTOHNA DRLOTE = @ (1230 = e
= © TEON S¢ NOH QN0 = a3
= ® QW3 L W TS LIS = ®
aNEe3

SGYON NOLTHYH
ISYFHIX0N "F0d A
{8a0AYN) 597958 = A

e
FrONGEY 20 208 L3N ° T
{BBAMYN) 197898 — AZIZ

S H
5

aYOH SO¥N
CV¥OM SCAIAC 40 30IS 18I
{8GOAYN) 06768 = A2

Ny 3NIAY IUCHO:
TS S NON TS (w0

7 -0 INvaOYRD
y

S RYWHORID

N NO INNGAY
SYIHLNOS

193%# DVIOUNE 40 HICOS Zv =
‘304 ALTEN 305 LSIM

N A
# oy

10r38

SRNWHINIS

TS ON

AVl NOLLYSOT

LJOVITIA SOWANO,
AJAYNS TTLIL ANVI SASN/VLTV

¢ M00'1d




LV'52488 i
st 57 | MmN

= S5 A wra
CORE~BL 69T ud — SOWD N T
FOSED A

Le08-390 215 XY¥S $I0I-60E—115 He
GrBS> M1 IS CYOR ITBV ILiT e

TOEEET  ONI SEIN e | e

o Gt
RS

soEme\
R

e
G 9] £
250 1| 3 4o

suanen,

s B UD LWHUS

ey st

£ S sz i) ) ey

o Sans

e

B3y wou
Reries 2y

e Laous

Srusay 10 py

Pooy e

< 30 1dasce epay

i 50 win £ e

ez oj BIS7 8% B} AU SUCEUTAD S

pesjtiae summeen b
SLS7 <1705 ounle 316 ok ¢
el o 951 &in fenme s

A312 dUCS

Gy = A SR 45 %,

o5 = AN S oA LB o
wmmmn%qﬁf o LIS~ ANG A 0N L
Sz NSvE -1V e {

50¢F FIOHN 807088 = Wild fH

ti ASTE ACS SUF MSwE HOLTZ
VEDEE = AN AN DA LS PEss o = "

onE SYERR = A3 AN

528 =, I69EE = N S OS2

S = AN R 02 L5 SR v AN IS Ond

9°0SE = A2 R
VZIEE = AT13 AY R e
LSLE NISYS 01D SULF MSvE HOLYD
£L879 = A371 54630 40 CL
ATE 4TS RS 2
=S 2 L2} £g m;mw. AN <Z (> w3
BEP2 = AN 3 0¥ LT ?
BRAYE = AT MY
20F ZTOHNYI OTIE ISVE L0 Q879 = ATTH HUHAC A0 Ol
07°8¥8 = AN: M <UA 9
LTYE = ANO3 OA 8 1948 = NIT oS 7
SEOV = AN 3 dCA L8 BLEFE = AN MN dOY 2L
&g O»m = ANl N &3A B 7Ge — >Zu\W i
0288 AFE A .\mhmim - \vu.h My
aozt Drbiten Apeie 621F HISYE H0LvD

POPPE = AT SREI A0 L
S0wPE = AMCS OAd LB
S0F7@ = AN 3N 4Ok B

95598 ~ AN M JGA 8

L6368 = AN :
88565 = ANl TG AT A S0EEE = AT JWS
5957 = 8T USYE 101v0 LVERY = AN S d0X 2L

30748 = ATTI AR

£ SNy
SOTE ZTHENYH ¥ Niswg 20090

HCHNE = NVH W0S

3G PE = AN
60768 =
02 TBHNYK

s Ay WY = WFE aMPS

NI NS 402 2L

ZiwE = AR M
G NSYA 018D

£O'GER = A M dTA 8

g M%z Sk £ www T
S8 e 0l 923k NISYE HOLVD . i
£0ZF TOHNYH ASYLINVS EE] w%% Mum %o.
YZ'6PR = ATTE dHS aTs
! SeTSTE — ANE N s

Zwws

BTOYE = ATU SuEH0 47 401

o 6T0rg = AN S d0Y L0t
Li% we = NN d0x .03
A5 NS SO N
AN N & ?
- an e PG dot Sosk Nieve e
Seba 2 S STLLE = AN A dDY 81
Jueht 8 = i 3 d02 Lt
3 4%A B 1t E?n Holvo N dor 0%
AZID i N u i R S
R SOE = AT SBUNG A0 204 o 2
G DS 0 L01F ZTOHNYH 48015
D, 8 Pesig e, AT 0388 = ATV SHEIQ D 0L

VO NISYE HOLWD  7y6pg = 0373 Jdid 40 dOL A CAd 8

5 s S 38098 = ATT My
WEHE = AT WS < i

28534 = AN 34O LB 90U slSVE 010

Tesre = AT i

LT MISYE HILYD

TOGHE = AN 402 B

<9Tre =
Soloeh = 0g'9ve = ATH cHnS
aadig §24k2 = AU &
ZESCR - AN N 0¥ 81 820K = 00148 = medl N
SHE = AN N 408 20 87578 oy
seere = 433 i ZUE ToHNve oIS 703
LC1F TR PEIS
S0HHR = WI GHNS 550YE = WITI WS
26048 — AITI WS YLGYR = AN M CI'95E = ANI ONNICO 3UVIDS 2L

NN 20U 50738 = AdLX Ny
= AF1] iy €O NISYE HOIVD
0z TOHNYR NHOLS

G§7rvR = A3 SIS0 3D dGs
95°06R = AZTT aWOS SLHPR = KIT K0S €CerE ~ AN 3 d0d L2
= ANIIS 0 LT YBEVR = N MN 508 Tt 53198 ~

< T =

0P = AN 3N I 0% NSYE HOI%O
Lyerg = 43N i
T THNYH AD S

GIBT8 = AZ13 MR
B NiSYE HDLYS

SLB = AT SN0 A0 d

SR GHE ~ T SREID 40 0L 08978 = AN M dOY
WSbF = AZIE SIEE] 2O dol 20678 < AN M 208 L1 85GYE =
1L0rg = ASTI pe 4L592 = AN HS H0d 20 8z mem

Peiff NISYE HOLYS 9zevy = 3 493 .71

Zy'678 = ATN3 A

e ?ka ZTOHNYH Az0LS o
T IS o 20 51998 = AITE dANS
ETVER 12 il .8 8ASkE — AT SWEIN S0 dol
898CT = AN N O0 2 TUCER ~ CAND 3N dO¥ 23
83959 = ATIZ MY LD'0GE = 'ATT3 A W =
cobf STIHNYA MU0S LU MISYE HO_YT G0 lf NSYE HOLYO

g Xt W

LAOVIIIA SOWENO,,
AFAIAS AILLL ANV S

SPEY LMOUS
Dy

Moo A untisie) Bl e

L

Baf 0%, YeisaE) SARIITEY 4

ar0d cizze.s G5k GE0d 5331 edn

0B R LR 2D P

3 jrEwnsE W pLs £l aBng roy

P Tezand o

P ossome.d picd ssoas SLw

e mpsey

ETaT

[

S

S i ol ARy O

Lo ) Lt ys
€35 6O b POBICOS] ‘LIS S

Jans S Casi0d St

[EREST

pand Zo8204r Teb B0

oy Ly
L rdng 8 pneod sweies U el [LEn S

pepin 3 padnd SesTou 4 sEpiond)
[ITIERENE

B U penioial shoz g

L umos

BuC BAREE S Cons

265,

5 pus 4

LEREY ATLS BLD BICOROC 5 01 2f2y

591 211

SNPIEOTIZZ ON LAl Swc) SLedoeh sIuniie

| pEpate 83 Wy

i aa

1By pey

ez

A
ures S L3t 3

frisen wayEa

anen wouEL HLE A

s
‘o Y e g
ERNESTEE]
SeA0 Ja L A UL poRIOdES 52
4 . 1esl g it S
R
aE & RS, o R Rt

wngea)

Tues

iog

7 sBeg sassq oo o, pEosasa.

'g Spoig T PUB | w0 19 159 6

D4 0EO0E 4O 5 &
g 7 opu L w

usipt o T vortun

S suns,

Sl LojEIDY o 950

G Ao Gegunci

ShPI9STTET SN LA AILLC Husdiues STa0unsy

SN/VLTV




EXHIBIT D

Consents for Access to Property
Village of Okemos
Blocks 1 and 2 Parcels



Meridian Township Brownfield Redevelopment Authority

CONSENT FOR ACCESS TO PROPERTY

PROJECT NAME: Village of Okemos

PROPERTY ADDRESS: 4661 Okemos Road, 2143 Hamilton Road, 2149 Hamilton Road, 2153
Hamilton Road, 2150 Clinton Street, 4675 Okemos Road

TRACKING CODE:

LOCATION CODE.: 33-02-02-21-409-008; 33-02-02-21-409-003; 33-02-02-21-409-002; 33-02-
02-21-409-001; 33-02-02-21-409-006; 33-02-02-21-409-009

NAME OF PROPERTY OWNER: Village of Okemos, LLC

| hereby consent to officers, employees, authorized representatives of the Meridian Township
Brownfield Redevelopment Authority and Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
(MDEQ) and their contractors, subcontractors and consultants the right to enter the property
and continued access and use of by, through and on the property through the pericd of the
Brownfield Redevelopment Grant/Loan contract, including amendments, for the following

purposes:

1. Performance of the work in accordance with Appendix A of the Brownfield
Redevelopment Grant/Loan contract.

2. Other inquiry actions at the property as may be necessary to administer and perform the
scope of work under the Brownfield Redevelopment Grant.

| am the property owner or an individual having the authority or the authorization of the property
owner to sign this access agreement. | give this written permission voluntarily with the full
knowledge of my right to refuse and without threats or promises of any kind.

Please indicate if you are granting access by signing this document and providing your address
and telephone number(s) so that you may be reached by mail or telephone.

ACCESS GRANTE / //
Name (Printed): ,» /f//& Date: {/ 7 7/ A0LF

Name (Slgnature)
Address: 2410 Woodlake Drive Suite 440
City: Okemos State: Ml Zip: 48864
Telephone Number(s): Work: (517) 580-2550
Email:will@truenorthdevco.com




Meridian Township Brownfield Redevelopment Authority

CONSENT FOR ACCESS TO PROPERTY

PROJECT NAME: Village of Okemos
PROPERTY ADDRESS: 2137 Hamilton Road
TRACKING CODE:

LOCATION CODE: 33-02-02-21-409-004

NAME OF PROPERTY OWNER: Sherry Fisher

| hereby consent to officers, employees, authorized representatives of the Meridian Township
Brownfield Redevelopment Authority and Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
(MDEQ) and their contractors, subcontractors and consultants the right to enter the property
and continued access and use of by, through and on the property through the period of the
Brownfield Redevelopment Grant/Loan contract, including amendments, for the following
purposes:

1. Performance of the work in accordance with Appendix A of the Brownfield
Redevelopment Grant/Loan contract.

2. Other inquiry actions at the property as may be necessary to administer and perform the
scope of work under the Brownfield Redevelopment Grant.

| am the property owner or an individual having the authority or the authorization of the property
owner to sign this access agreement. | give this written permission voluntarily with the full
knowledge of my right to refuse and without threats or promises of any kind.

Please indicate if you are granting access by signing this document and providing your address
and telephone number(s) so that you may be reached by mail or telephone.

ACCESS GRANTED: L1YES LINO
Name (Printed): 41/ Jtardie Date: _/ / 7% o/7
Name (Signature): 42/ /ot~ lle &
Address: 2410 Woodlake Drive Suite 440

City: Okemos State: Ml Zip: 48864

Telephone Number(s): Work: (517) 580-2550
Email:will@truenorthdevco.com




Meridian Township Brownfield Redevelopment Authority

CONSENT FOR ACCESS TO PROPERTY

PROJECT NAME: Village of Okemos

PROPERTY ADDRESS: 2138 Hamilton Road, 2148 Hamilton Road, 4695 Okemos Road
TRACKING CODE:

LOCATION CODE: 33-02-02-21-405-010; 33-02-02-21-405-005; 33-02-02-21-405-009
NAME OF PROPERTY OWNER: Douglas J Housing- Okemos, LLC

| hereby consent to officers, employees, authorized representatives of the Meridian Township
Brownfield Redevelopment Authority and Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
(MDEQ) and their contractors, subcontractors and consultants the right to enter the property
and continued access and use of by, through and on the property through the period of the
Brownfield Redevelopment Grant/Loan contract, including amendments, for the following
purposes:

1. Performance of the work in accordance with Appendix A of the Brownfield
Redevelopment Grant/Loan contract.

2. Other inquiry actions at the property as may be necessary to administer and perform the
scope of work under the Brownfield Redevelopment Grant.

| am the property owner or an individual having the authority or the authorization of the property
owner to sign this access agreement. | give this written permission voluntarily with the full
knowledge of my right to refuse and without threats or promises of any kind.

Please indicate if you are granting access by signing this document and providing your address
and telephone number(s) so that you may be reached by mail or telephone.

ACCESS GRANTED; ®IYES [INO / /
Name (Printed): Z%/E &d[gﬁ Date: / /17 /2079
Name (Signature): T T Lt L ¥
Address: 2410 Woodlake Drive Suite 440

City: Okemos State: Ml Zip: 48864

Telephone Number(s): Work: (517) 580-2550
Email:will@truenorthdevco.com




Meridian Township Brownfield Redevelopment Authority

CONSENT FOR ACCESS TO PROPERTY

PROJECT NAME: Village of Okemos
PROPERTY ADDRESS: 4700 Ardmore
TRACKING CODE:

LOCATION CODE: 33-02-02-21-405-008

NAME OF PROPERTY OWNER: Chowcero, LLC

| hereby consent to officers, employees, authorized representatives of the Meridian Township
Brownfield Redevelopment Authority and Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
(MDEQ) and their contractors, subcontractors and consultants the right to enter the property
and continued access and use of by, through and on the property through the period of the
Brownfield Redevelopment Grant/Loan contract, including amendments, for the following
purposes:

1. Performance of the work in accordance with Appendix A of the Brownfield
Redevelopment Grant/Loan contract.

2. Other inquiry actions at the property as may be necessary to administer and perform the
scope of work under the Brownfield Redevelopment Grant.

| am the property owner or an individual having the authority or the authorization of the property
owner to sign this access agreement. | give this written permission voluntarily with the full
knowledge of my right to refuse and without threats or promises of any kind.

Please indicate if you are granting access by signing this document and providing your address
and telephone number(s) so that you may be reached by mail or telephone.

ACCESS GRANTEP: )XYES [INO / /
Name (Printed): ] gé(ef Date: ,/// /i 20/F

A
Name (Signature): A Ll
Address: 2410 Woodlake Drive Suite 440
City:Okemos State: Ml Zip: 48864
Telephone Number(s). Work: (517) 580-2550
Email:wil @truenorthdevco.com




	Special Meeting EDC Agenda
	Meeting Minutes October 1, 2020 Meeting
	Memo to EDC for Village of Okemos RDF Application
	Project Description Village of Okemos
	Meridian Township Redevelopment Fund
	Village of Okemos MRF Application
	Memo to EDC and Meridian Township for use of MRF from ARS
	Blight Elimination and Demo Schedule

	Company Name: Village of Okemos, LLC
	Primary Contact: Will Randle
	Title: Authorized Agent
	Address: 2410 Woodlake Drive Suite 440 Okemos, MI 48864
	Office Phone: NA
	Mobile Phone: (517) 580-2550
	Corporate Form: LLC
	Corporate Officers: NA
	Company: Real Estate Development special purpose entity
	Project: See Exhibit A - Memorandum from Advanced Redevelopment Solutions dated September 30, 2020.
	cost: See Exhibit A - Memorandum from Advanced Redevelopment Solutions dated September 30, 2020. The owner will obtain conventional bank financing (or equivalent) for a construction loan equal to approximately 75% loan to cost. The owner will fulfill the obligation for the remaining 25% balance of funds needed through a combination of cash, land equity, and other funding sources. The construction lender will require a personal guarantee from the loan sponsor and will likely require that the owner’s fund their 25% of the capital stack prior to drawing on the construction loan. As the owner and the developer are still finalizing the project costs, and due to the COVID-19 pandemic, they have not yet selected a lender. However, the owners have had preliminary discussions with several lenders that they have existing relationships with and they are excited about the opportunity to provide construction financing for this project along the terms they are seeking. The Owner is working through the specifics of the deal structure with the lender.
	commence and complete work: See Exhibit A - Memorandum from Advanced Redevelopment Solutions dated September 30, 2020.
	create jobs: Full-time: over 100, Tenant Base Identification and Selection in Process.   Part-time: Unknown, Tenant Base Identification and Selection in Process.
	Projects completed: Bath Township- The Rocks student housing apartments/ Meridian Township- Elevation Apartments
	Reference Name 1: A J Patrick
	Organization 1: KEBS Engineering
	Phone 1: (517) 339-1014
	Email 1: ajpatrick@kebs.com
	Name 2: Eric Helzer
	Organization 2: Advanced Redevelopment Solutions
	Phone 2: (517) 648-2434
	Email 2: ephelzer@msn.com
	Name 3: Greg Presley
	Organization 3: Presley Architecture
	phone: (248) 320-0785
	Email: will@truenorthdevco.com
	project plan: See Exhibit B - Project Overview and Approved MUPUD Drawings
	location, character and extent: See Exhibit B - Project Overview and Approved MUPUD Drawings
	legal description of the project: See Exhibit C - Eligible Property Land Title Survey
	Existing Structure: See Exhibit A - Memorandum from Advanced Redevelopment Solutions dated September 30, 2020.
	Repairs or alterations: See Exhibit A - Memorandum from Advanced Redevelopment Solutions dated September 30, 2020.
	Construction stages: See Exhibit A - Memorandum from Advanced Redevelopment Solutions dated September 30, 2020.
	open space: See Exhibit B - Project Overview and Approved MUPUD Drawings
	Zoning Changes: See Exhibit B - Project Overview and Approved MUPUD Drawings
	Managers: Will Randle
	Leased or sold at completion: Leased
	Sale or Lease of Municipal Property: NO
	Owner: See Exhibit D - Consents for Access to Property.  It is important to note that the Applicant currently owns a majority of Block 2 and controls its balance as well as controls all of Block 1.  Attached Exhibit D evidences the ability of the Applicant to perform the Scope of Work described in Exhibit A on all of Blocks 1 and 2.
	Persons residing: Residents Currently in Project Area - 450+
Residents that will be Displaced in Project Area - 0


